ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
BUNDELKH&ND S&UR URJ& LIMITED
(& JOINT VENTURE BETWEEN NHPC LTD. AND UPNED#)

REGD OFFICE: TC-43/V, VIBHUTI KHAND, GOMTI NAGAR, LUCKNOW,
UTTAR PRADESH - 226010, CIN: U40300UP2015G01068632



DIRECTORS:
1. SHRI RATISH KUMAR, CHAIRMAN
2. SHRI YAMUNA KUMAR CHAUBEY, DIRECTOR
3. SHRI HARISH KUMAR, DIRECTOR
4, MS. NAMRATA KALRA, DIRECTOR

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
1. SHRI ABHAY KUMAR SINGH, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

2. SHRISURENDRA PRASAD SINGH, CFO
3. SHRI TARKESHWAR SINGH, COMPANY SECRETARY

STATUTORY AUDITOR:
M/S BHARGAVA & CO., HAZRATGANJ, LUCKNOW



DIRECTORS' PROFILE

Shri Ratish Kumar {(DIN-06852735)
Chairman (BSUL) & Director (Projects), NHPC Limited

Shri Ratish Kumar (58 years) is the Chairman of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited and also the Director
(Projects) on the Board of NHPC Limiled. He graduated from GB Pant University of Agriculture &
Technology, Pantnagar (U.P) in Electrical Engineering and has a diverse experience of more than 36
years in development of Hydro Power as well as Solar & Wind Renewable Energy Projects.

He is associated with NHPC Limited since October 1982 and climbed up the professional ladder with
utmost sense of responsibility, ethics and dedication. As Director (Projects), Shri Ratish Kumar is in-
charge of all NHPC projects which are under construction and pre-construction stages. He is also
responsible for Joint-ventures and Consultancy Assignments being undertaken by the Company. In
addition. major functions viz. Contracts, Arbitration, Project Monitoring & Support Group and Design
{E&M) also come under his ambit,

His resull oriented approach and team spirit is instrumental in resolving various ROW and state issues for
development of projects in effective manner. Under his guidance NHPC attain a new height in the field of
Hydro as well as Solar, Wind & other Renewable Energy Sector and accomplished various targets viz.
commissioning of 50 MW Solar Power Project in Tamil Nadu within specified time pericd of 9 months,
commissioning of Kishanganga HEP in J&K inspite of militancy disturbance and very harsh climatic
conditions in Kashmir valley. Restoration of Dhauliganga and Uri-ll power stations, resolution of NGT
Issues i.rt. Subansiri Lower HEP, Award of Lanco Teesta Hydro Project in favour of NHPC by NCLT ete,

As a result of his impressive liaising and restiess efforts, BSUL is ready to implement 32 MW solar project
and all associated issues in respect of land and PPA has been resolved.

Snri Ratish Kumar serves as a contributing member in Electro-Technical Division Council (ETDC) of
Bureau of Indian Standards and has been a member in the technical committes for formulation of Indian
Standards in the field of High Voltage Switchgear & Contral gear. He has been an expert member in
numerous Mational Level Publications, CBIP Manual on GIS, Bus Duct and Transfarmer elo,

Shri Ratish Kumar joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited as Chairman w.a.f. 8" April, 2016,

Shri Y.K Chaubey (DIN 08492346)
Director, BSUL and Executive Director (Civil Contracts), NHPC Limited

Shri ¥ K Chaubey is Executive Directar in NHPC Ltd. and presently in-charge of Civil Contracts division,
with additional charge of E & M Contract division at Corporate Office, Faridabad. He has graduated in
Civil Engineering from IIT, Kharagpur and joined NHPC Limited in 1985 as a Probationary Executive
(Civil) at 540 MW Chamera Hydro-Electric Project [now Chamera-| Power Station], Himachal Pradesh
and continued since then to rise o present level. Working for more than 34 years in various departments
[Contracts, Design & Engineering] and Construction Projects of NHPC in various capacities, he
possesses experience in all aspects of development of a hydro-project from concept to commissioning
and has contributed in development of NHPC Limited. As Executive Director {Contracts) he is respansible
for finalization and award of major contracts [civil, hydro-mechanical, electro-mechanical. solar etc.]
including settlement of contractual issues relating to pre & post award stages of wark.

His career spans for more than 25 years in Design & Engineering division, working. in various capacities,
in planning, layout engineering for PFR, FR/DPR and in construction stage design of hydro-electriciriver
valley: projects. He has to his credit planning and designing of major hydro-projects, namely 540 MW
Chamera-l project, HP; 60 MW Kurichhu Project, Bhutan; 231 MW Chamera-lll project, HP; 2000 MW
Subansiri Lower project, Arunachal Pradesh; 2880 MW Dibang Multi-purpose project, Arunachal Pradesh,
He has also worked in construction of two prestigious projects of NHPC i.e. 540 MW Chamera-| Froject,
HPF - executed in collaboration with SNC/ACRES of Canada and 480 MW Uri HE Project, J&K - executed
on turn-key -basis by Uri Civil - a Swedish Consortium. He also contributed as an expert member of
Working Group, led by Deputy Chairman, Planning Commission for the 3rd China-India Strategic



Economic Dialogue in 2014 at Beijing, China. Cn reguest af Polavaram Project Authority, in 2017 he led
NHPC expert team to Polavaram Multi-purpose project for alternate arrangement of coffer dam. He went

to Stackhalm, Sweden in 1993 under Transfer of Technelogy programme. He also participated in 1ICCLD-
2004, Seoul, South Korea and ICOLD-2016, Johannesburg, South Africa.
Snri ¥ K Chaubey joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited as nominee Director w.ef 26th

June, 2019,

Shri Harish Kumar Baweja (DIN 08284251)
Director, BSUL and GGM (Pianning), NHPC Limited

Shri Harish Kumar (57 Years), holds a degree in Civil Engineering from Thapar Institute of Engineering &
Technology, Patiala, Punjab. Shri Harish Kumar Jeined MHPC Ltd. on 01 April, 1985 as Trainee Engineer
(Civil). During his career spanning over more than 33 years, Sh. Harish Kumar contributed to NHPC's
development by serving in various Divisions of Corporate Office and Projects. He has also been
associated with challenging assignments of NHPC's Subsiciaries/Jeint ventures namely NHDC Lid. and
Chenah Valley Power Projects (Pvt) Ltd. Sh. Harish Kumar successfully led the team and got
commissioned. one of NHPC's highly challenging, Uri -|l Hydroelectric Project (240 MW) in Jammu &
Kashmir. He has vast experience of Planning, Contracts, executan of Power Projects. Presently he is
Chief General Manager in NHPC.

Shri Harish Kumar joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limitec on 04.12.2018

Ms. Namrata Kalra (DIN 07196189)
Director, BSUL and Senior Project Officer-l, UPNEDA

Ms Namrata Kalra (57 years) is Post-Graduale i.e. M Tech from |IT, Kharagpur and waorking as Senior
Froject Officer in U.P. Mew 2nd Renewable Energy Development Agency (UPNEDA) Lucknow and has
the experience of working in Renewable energy field of mare than 30 years Ms Kalra have been involved
in formulation of State Salar Power Policies and their implementation in the State . Presently, Ms Kalra is
incharge of Grid Solar Programme for Stale in UPNEDA.

Ms. Namrata Kalra joined Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 13.08.2018.



BUNDELKAHND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint venture between NHPC Ltd. and UPNEDA)
Regd Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010
CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632

Tel./Fax No.: 0522-2720952 E-mail :bundelkhandsaururja@gmail.com
Website: www.bsulindia.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 4" Annual General Meeting of the members of
Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited will be held on Thursday, the 26" day of September,
2019 at 11:00 AM at NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad, Haryana — 121
003 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 together with the Board’s report, the
report of auditor’'s thereon and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Namrata Kalra, Director (DIN 07196189), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-20 and if thought fit, to pass the
following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 read with relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including and statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof, for the time
being in force), the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor (s) of the Company for the Financial
Year 2019-20."

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To issue further issue of share capital and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolutions as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42; 62(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (including any



statutory madification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
relevant rules made thereunder read with Articles of Association of the Company,
approval of the member(s) be and is hereby accorded to authorize the Board of
Directors of the Company ("the Board”) to offer or invite to subscribe, issue and allot
1,79,77,691 (One Crore Seventy Nine Lacs Seventy Seven Thousand Six Hundred
ninety one only) equity shares having face value of Rs 10/- (Rupess Ten Only) each
fully paid-up shares amounting to Rs 17,97,76,910 (Seventeen Crore Ninety Seven
Lacs Seventy Six Thousand Nine Hundred Ten Only) on preferential basis to the
existing shareholders for consideration in cash and other than cash ranking pari-
passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respects on such terms
and conditions as may be fixed and determined by the Board of Directors of the

Total
after allotment (In
Rs.)

amount

Company.”
S No | Name of No. of | Total Total no.
Shareholder | shares to amount to | of shares
|
be allotted | be | after
subscribed I allotment
(In Rs.)
1. NHPC 12263501 | 122635010 16263500
Limited
2. UPNEDA 5714190 | 57141900 5714191
17977691 | 179776910 | 21977691

‘ TOTAL

162635000

57141910

219776910

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized
to do or cause to be dore all such acts, deeds and other things as may be required
or considered necessary or incidental thereto for giving effect to this resolution.”

Date:\L .0y 1olq
Registered Office:

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

CIN: U40300UP2015G0I1068632

TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010

By Order of the Board of Directors
For BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

!

-y

{Tarkeshwar Singh)

Company Secretary




Notes: Relevant documents are enclosed / have already been sent.

1.

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Companies Act), relating to the special businesses to be transacted at the

meeting is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING, IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, SUCH PROXY/ PROXIES MEED NOT BE
MEMBER(S) OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED PROXY FORM SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM). BLANK PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED HEREWITH.

Pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, a person can act as a
proxy an behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voling rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoeint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of
the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable. A proxy shall not have right to speak on any

business item in the meeting.

A member entitled to vote at the meeting of the Company or any resolution to be
moved threat shall be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the
business hours of the Company from the period beginning 24 hours before the time
fixed for the commencement of the AGM and ending with the conclusion of the said
meeting, provided he has given to the Company a notice, in _writing. of his intention
to inspe;:t not less than three days before the commencement of the said meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the
Company or upload it on the e-voting portal, authorizing their representative to

attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.



5 In terms of relevant pravisions of the Companies Act, Ms, Namrata Kalra, Director
(DIN: 07196189 is liable to retire by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offer
herself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors commends their re-appointment.,

Brief details of Ms. Namrata Kalra are as under:

| Name Ms. Namrata Kalra (DIN 07196189)

Date of Birth & Age October 2, 1961, 57 years =
Qualification - Post Graduate i.e. M. Tech from [IT Kharagpur

Terms & Conditions of appointment  Pursuant to Article 66 of the Articles of Association of the

or re-appointment along with the Company, Smt. Namrata Kalra was appointed for a term

details of remuneration at the pleasure of UPNEDA. Mo remuneration is being
_ paid to her.

Date of first appointment on Board  August 13, 2018

Relationship with other Directors, NIL
Manager & KMP
No. of Board Meetings attended 5
during the year 2018-19 ) = .
Expertise in specific functional area  Ms Namrata Kalra is Senior Project Officer in U.P. New
| and Renewable Energy Development Agency (UPNEDA)
Lucknow and  has the experence of working in
Renewabls enargy fizld of more than 30 years .Ms Kalra
have bean involved in formulation of State Solar Power
Policies and their implementation in the State . Presently
Ms Kalra is in charge of Grid Solar Programme for State
I ] | in UPNEDA.
Directorship  held  in other | Lucknow Solar Power Dev. Corparation Limited
Companies
Membership [ Chairmanship (in MIL
Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relation Committee) across all
_public Companies
Mumber of shares held in the NIL
Company

6. None of the directors of the Company is in any way related to each other except in
their professional / employment capacity.

7. Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, the statutory auditors of a
Government Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (CAG). Further, their remuneratiorr has to be fixed by the
Company in a General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General
Meeting may determine in terms of Section 142 of the Companies Act. The CAG has
re-appointed M/s Bhargava & Co, Lucknow as Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the financial year 2019-20 vide their letler dated August 06, 2019. The members of
the Company in their 3 AGM held on September 25, 2018, had authorized Board of



Directors to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2018-19.
The Board of Directors had approved a sum of Rs 40,000/- as Annual Audit Fee. In
addition to it, fees towards limited review of quarterly financial results Rs 9,000/- for
quarterly Financial Statements, was also approved by the Board of Directors. The
above fees were exclusive of taxes, levies & TA/DA and to be shared equally by the
Joint Statutory Auditors as remuneration for the financial fear 2018-19. The
members may consider and authorize the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration
to Joint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-20 as may be deemed fit by
the Board.

. The Register of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their shareholding
and Register of contracts and arrangements in which Directors are interested will be
available at the Company's registered office at Lucknow for inspection between
11:00 AM. to 1:00 P.M. on working days (barring Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays) prior to the AGM and at the meeting.

. Attendance slip for recording presence at the AGM and Route map of the venue of

Annual General Meeting is attached with this notice.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE

Item No. 4

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited (A joint venture of NHPC Limited and Uttar Pradesh
New & Renewable Energy Development Agency) was incorporated on 2" February, 2015
with an authorized share capital of Rs. 10 Crore. As per the promoter's agreement and
Articles of Association of the Company, NHPC shall hold minimum 74% and UPNEDA shall
hald maximum 26% of the paid up share capital of the Company. At present, the authorized
share capital of the Company is Rs, 60 Crore and paid up capital is Rs. 4 Crare.

The promoter's agreement stated that UPNEDA shall have an equity shareholding in
the Company which shall be equal to the value of land made available by UPNEDA to the
Company for setting up of Project. UPNEDA vide registry deed dated 21st March, 2017
transferred land measuring 63.491 Ha at Vilage Parasan, Tehsil Kalpi, District Jalaun,
Uttar Pradesh to the Company for development of the project. The valuation of the land has
been done by a registered valuer. As per the report, the valuation of the land is Rs.
5,71,41,900 (Rs. Five crore seventy one lakh forty one thousand nine hundred only).
Section 247 of the Companies Act, 2013 read relevant rule {effective from 01.02.2019)
prescribed that a valuation report from registered valuer is required for allotment of shares
at consideration other than cash. Accordingly, Board of Directors in its meeting held on
06.08.2019 has appointed Shri Dinesh N Sharma, Registered Valuer to ralify the value of
land made available by UPNEDA, Shri Dinesh N Sharma vide its letter dated 16.09.2019
ratified the value of land with same value as earlier i.e. Rs. 5,71,41,900 (Rs. Five crore
seventy one lakh forty one thousand nine hundred only). The valuation of land has been
ratified with same value so that the value of land be remain same as recoded in the books
of accounts of the Company.

Seclion 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules provides thal the
Company can increase its subscribed capital by issue of further shares to any persons
(including existing shareholders) either for cash or for a consideration other than cash. ltis
to inform that after allotment of proposed further share capital to NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA their proportion in the paid share capital of the Company shall be maintained as
per Articles of Association of the Company ie. Minimum 74% of NHPC Limited and
Maximum 26% of UPNEDA.

The approval of members' for further issue of share capital was obtained in 2nd AGM
of the Company but the same was not allotted within validity period (12 months) due to
non-receipt of application money from NHPC as pending receipt of application money from
NHPC if shares were allotted to UPNEDA then BSUL would have become Subsidiary
Company of UPNEDA in violation of Clause 4.2(b) of promoters agreement and Article 5{i)
of Article of Association (stating that minimum 74% of Share Capital shall be held by
NHPC). Section 62 of Companies Act. 2013 read with its rules provides that if the
allolment of securities is not completed within twelve months from the date of passing of



the special resolution, another special resolution shall be passed for the company to

complete such allotment thereafter.

Accordingly, it is again proposed to offer or invite to subscribe, issue and allot
1,79,77,691 (One Crore Seventy Nine Lacs Seventy Seven Thousand Six Hundred ninety
one only) equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each fully paid-up
shares amounting to Rs. 17,97,76,910 (Seventeen Crore Ninety Seven Lacs Seventy Six
Thousand Nine Hundred Ten Only) on preferential basis to the existing shareholders for
consideration in cash and other than cash. The calculation of shares to be issued have
been arrived by maintaining the minimum 74% shareholding of NHPC Limited and
maximum 26% of UPNEDA, after allotment of shares. The allatment is proposed to be
completed within a period of 12 months from the date of passing of Special Resolution.

The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Company shall be as under:

[ & ] Category Pre-issue Post-issue
e No. of | % of share- | No. of shares | % of share-
shares holding held holding
held
A PrnmotersW ]
1. | Indian:
i Individual ~INIL NIL NIL NIL
Bodies Corporate (NHPC) | 39,99,999 | 99.99999 | 1.62.63.500 | 74
UPNEDA 1 - | 0.00001 57,14,191 26 il
Sub — Total 40,00,000 | 100 2,19,77,691 | 100 ]
2 Foreign Promoters - - |
- | Sub-Total (A) 40,00,000 100 2,18,77,691 [ 100 T
B Non-ProWﬁGidin_g ' - ]
‘1. |Institutional Investors | - - - - IR
2. | Non - Institution: o
Private Corporate Bodies | - g - "
Directors and Relatives - ' | - = -
Indian Public - ‘ - - -
Others - = - -
' Sub - Total (B) - - - -
~ |GRANDTOTAL | 40,00,000 100 2,19,77,691 [ 100




None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, In the above said
resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

The Board commends the Special Resolution for approval by the shareholders of the
Company.

All documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at registered office of
the Company i.e. TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226 010 during office
hours between 10:00 a.m. to 03:00 p.m. on all working days, barring Saturday/ Sunday
prior to the Annual General Meeting.

To,

1. All the shareholders of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
2 Al the Directors of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
3. M/s Bhargava & Co., Chartered Accountants, Lucknow



BUNDELKAHND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint venture between NHPC Ltd. and UPNEDA)
Regd Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010
CIN: U40300UP2015G0OI068632

Tel./Fax No.: 0522-2720852 E-mail: bundelkhandsaururja@gmail.com
Website: www.bsulindia.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

4" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING to be held on Thursday, the 26" Day of September,
2019, at 11:00 AM at NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad, Haryana - 121 003

NAME OF THE ATTENDING MEMBERS
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

FOLIO No.* Client ID No.

OF 1D No.

Mo. of shares held

NAME OF PROXY
(IN BLOCK LETTERS TO BE FILLED

IN IF THE PROXY ATTENDS INSTEAD
OF THE MEMBERS)

|, hereby recard my presence at the 4" Annual General Meeting of the Company at NHPC
Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad, Haryana — 121 003 on Thursday, the 26" Day of
September, 2019 at 11:00 AM.

Signature of Member/Proxy

*Applicable in case of shares held in physital form.

1. Shareholder(s) present in person or through registered proxy shall only be entertained.



BUNDELKAHND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint venture between NHPC Ltd. and UPNEDA)
Regd Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010
CIN; U40300UP2015G0OI068632

Tel/Fax No.: 0522-2720952 E-mail : bundelkhandsaururja@gmail.com
Website: www . bsulindia.com

PROXY FORM |

| S P DO |

Mame of the company : Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
Registered office o TC-430, Vibhuti Khand, Gomlti Magar, Lucknow, Ultar Pradesh
226010
Mame of the member(s) = =
Registered addross 3
|
E-mail Id
Folic Nof Client Id . T
DF ID R
IWe, being the member(s) of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited holding ' , shares of the above named
company, hereby appaint:
1. Mame e e S i o A i A A T e e e
Address b R S e D T S e
E-mail |d T O N T B e T B D T S R S
SIGRAILIE . S i o S e o e T or fziling him
2. Mame B R e B b e et R
Address e
E-mail Id 2T R 1R BB 8 Bt 38 A Ao, B0 B g BT B B e e R
BIGNatlre o e P — w or failing him
3: Mame e AL A B LSO 0 0 e . 8 80 B Bt .8 A0 B i
Address 10t 0 B 7355 T BB S B R e A e
E-mail Id e B b R e o B B SR L R Tl WA
T Ly (T - OSSR

as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 4" Annual General Meeting of tha
Company, o be held on Thursday, the 267 Day of Septermber, 2019 at 11:00 AM at NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
Faridabad, Haryana — 121 003 and at any E_I!:Ijuurnment thereol in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item
Mo.

Resolutions For Against

Crdinary Business:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year endad on March 31, 2019 together with
the Board's report, the report of auditor's thereon and comments of the
Complroller and Auditor General of India.

2,

appaointment

To appaint a Director in place of Ms. Namrata Kalra (DM O7196189),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-




a, To authonze Board of Directors of the company to fix the remuneration
of the Statutary Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20.

Special Business:

4, Special Resolulion to approve further issue of share capital

Signed this ..., day ol 2019

(=5 ¥ e le=lalaalals Aﬁix

Signature of shargholder Riaverie

Stamp of
appropriata
value
Signature of Praxy holder{s)

Mote:

1, This form of proxy in order to be effective should be culy completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, net less than 48 hours before the commancement of the Meeting.
7. Please complete all the details including details of member{s) in above box before submission.



ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear THewmbens,

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

Your Directars are pleased to present the 4" Annual Report on the performance of your
Company along with Audited Financial Statements, Auditor's Report thereon for the

financial year ended 31*' March 2019,

< FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of your Company for the year ended 31° March, 2019 are

summarized in Table 1.

TABLE 1: FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢

(Amountin Rs)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 |
‘Sales . Nil Nil ]
Other Income 2,30,339 ~ 3,54,003 ]
Profit  Before Depreciation, (55,239) (33,95,997)

Interest and Tax

Depreciation Nil Nil

Profit After Depreciation but (55,239) (33,95,997)

before Interest and Tax

Interest and Finance Charges Nil Nil ]
Profit After Depreciation and (55,239) (33,95,997)

Interest but before Tax
| Tax 19,17,049 18,12,054

Profit  After  Depreciation, (19,72,288) (52,08,051)

Interest and Tax '

Surplus of Statement of Profit -

and Loss of earlier year
 Profit available for _ -

appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS |
Proposed Final Dividend 5 |
Transfer to general reserve -

Balance  Profit carried to -

Reserves and Surplus |

2. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended ahy dividend during the

FY 2018-19.



3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH

The total paid up share capital of the Company as on 31* March, 2019 was Rs 4 Crore.
The net worth of the Company as on 31% March, 2019 was Rs 859,93,242 (includes Rs
5 71 crore as share application money pending allotment).

4. STATUS OF ONGOING PROJECT OF COMPANY

UPNEDA transferred 63.491 Ha Land at Village Parasan to BSUL in March, 2017, Now,
4 32 MW Solar Power Plant is proposed to be implemented at the site. Bids for the
awards of EPC contract have been invited for the development of 32 MW solar plant and
operation & maintenance for 10 years. Tendering activity is in process, The Technical
feasibility for evacuation of power has been obtained from UPPTCL. Board of UPPCL
has approved the proposal of PPA for the Project, approval of Cabinet of GoUP is yet to
be obtained.

5. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are creating an
increasingly competitive market environment. Your Company consistently evaluates the
training needs of its employees to keep them updated with latest changes to improve
their productivity and work efficiency. Based on the evaluation, the employees of your
company are provided training through T&HRD department of NHPC Limited.

6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial relations remained cordial and harmonious during the FY 2018-19.
7. RESETTLEMENT AND REHABILITATION

The land required by the project has been transferred by UPNEDA to Company.
The land is totally un-irrigated and uninhabited, so resettlement and rehabilitation
issues will not involve.

8. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design and operation were observed.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company is yet to formulate a Risk Management Policy as project is yet to be
started. .

10. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

Efforts were made to improve the use of Official Language in accordance with the policy
of the Government of India.
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11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the FY 2018-19, 5 (five) meetings of Board of Directors of your Company were
held. In compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), a separate section on
Corporate Governance is given at Annexure-l. A certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is placed at
Annexure-ll.

12.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As stipulated under DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, a separate
section on Management Discussion and Analysis Report along with financial discussion
and analysis is annexed at Annexure-lll to this report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no significant particulars relating to Conservation of energy, Technology
Absorption as required to be disclosed under section 134({3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, As your Company has
not started any Power Generation during the period under review, there was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgo during the year. Details are annexed at Annexure-lV to

this repaort.
14, CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year 2018-19, your Company has not entered into any material
transaction as contract or arrangement with any of its related parties. The Company's
related party transaction is with NHPC Limited (a Gowt. Company) for manpower
services. The contract for providing manpower services was in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. These transactions were intended to further
Company's interests. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is not
applicable,

15. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return (MGT-9) of the Company in accordance to Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is given at Annexure=V. The extract of annual return will
also available on the website of Company under the link http://bsulindia.com/reports.php.

16. RIGHT TO INFORMATION
Right to Information has been implemented in the Company in accordance with Right to

Information Act, 2005. During the FY 2018-19, no application was received under the
aforesaid Act.



17. PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES
There has been no procurement from Micro & Small Enterprises during the FY 2018-19.

18. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

In exercise of powers conferred by Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India had appointed M/s Bhargava & Co, Lucknow
as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the FY 2018-19. The report of Statutory
Auditor along with financial statements of the Company is enclosed at Annexure-VI.

he notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report do not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The comments of CAG on the financial
statement of Company for FY 2018-19 after conducting supplementary audit under
section 143 (B) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed at Annexure-VIl.

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

Ms. Namrata Kalra, Director was appointed on the Board of the Company as Nominee
Director (Nominee of UPNEDA) on 13.08.2018 consequent upon withdrawal of
nomination by UPNEDA in respect of Shri Arvind Kumar Singh, then Director (ceased to
be Director on 03.08.2018).

Shri Harish Kumar Baweja, Director was appointed on the Board of the Company as
Nominee Director (Nominee of NHPC Limited) on 04.12.2018 in place of Shri Arun
Kumar Mishra, then Director (ceased to be Director on 30.11.2018).

Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Director was appointed on the Beard of Company as
Nominee Director (Nominee of NHPC) on 25.06.2019 in place of Shri Cherian Mathew,
then Director (ceased to be Director on 31.00.201%)

During the year, Shri Sri Prakash was appointed as of the CEQ of Company from
13.08.2018 to 09.09.2018 in place of Shri Surendra Kumar Dubey for his leave 1o
abroad. Further, Shri Surendra Kumar Dubey joined the position as CEO of the
Company on 10.09.2018. Further, Shri Abhay Kumar Singh was appointed as Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) of Company w.e.f 01.04.2019 in place of Shri Surendra Kumar
Dubey (ceased to be the CEO of the Company on 31.03.2019).

Shri Arvind Kumar Singh, Shri Arun Kumar Mishra and Shri Cherian Mathew ceased
from the directorship of Company on 03.08.2018, 30.11.2018 and 31.05.2019
respectively. The Board wishes to place record its deep appreciations for the valuable
contribution and guidance given by Shri Arun Kumar Mishra , Shri Cherian Mathew and
Shri Arvind Kumar Singh during their tenure as Director.



20. MEETING OF THE BOARD

Board of Directors of your Company met 5 (Five) times during the FY 2018-19. For
further details, please refer Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

21. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIEILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
confirm the following:

1)

i)

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the FY 2018-19 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
and

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

22. GENERAL

(i)

Mo disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there was no transaction relating to these items during the FY 2018-19:;

a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013. However, the application money received from UPNEDA
has not been allotted due to non-receipt of application money from
other promoter in line with Articles of Association of Company.

b. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise.

c. lIssue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme.

No. significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in
future.



(iif)

(vii)

(wiil)

(x)

(i)

(xil)

(xiii)

No case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the
year under report.

Internal complaint committee under sexual harassment of women at work
place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, is yel to be formed.

The Company yet ta formulate a Fraud Prevention Policy as project is yet
to be stared. During the year under review, there were no instances of
fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable as the Company is yet to
start its project.

Cost records are not required in your Company at the moment because of
turnover of BSUL in previous year is less than prescribed limit.

The Company has not undertaken any recruitment exercise during the
year. Therefore, information regarding percentage employment of Persans
with Disability (PwDs) is NIL.

Pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans & guarantees

given, investments made and security provided are not applicable to the

Company.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Sccial
Responsibility, Constitution of Audit Cemmittee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and conducting Secretarial Audit are not
applicable to the Company

NHPC Limited is a holding company of BSUL. Further, the Company
doesn't have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

Particulars of employees and related disclosure have not been provided in
the report pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated
(05.06.2015 (exemption of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
Govt. Companies).

Shri Sunil Kumar, Manager (Project Officer) has been appointed as
Vigilance Officer of the Company. The related reports are prepared and
provided to the concerned vigilance officer in time bound manner on
regular basis. The vigilance officer also conducts inspection on regular
interval. No vigilance case is pending and disposed of during the Fy 2018-

19.

@
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ANNEXURE- I
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

BSUL has established framework of Corporate Governance which
emphasizes on commitment towards ethical and efficient conduct of the affairs
of the Company. The Company is committed to follow corporate practices that
are based on conscience, openness, faimess, professionalism and
accountability. It has been our endeavor to build confidence among various
stakeholders thus paving the way for long term success. The Company
believes that Corporate Governance magnify its management practices. At
BSUL, the Corporate Governance system is participatory, transparent,
responsive, consensus-oriented and equitable. The Company makes all
endeavor to follow the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by DPE,
GOl to the extent possible.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
(i)  Size of the Board of Directors:

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited is a Government Company within the
definition of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and was
constituted pursuant to a promoters’ agreement between NHPC Limited
and Uttar Pradesh New and Renewable Energy Development Agency
(UPNEDA). According to the Articles of Association of the Company, the
strength of the Board shall not be less than 4 (four) and not more than
15 (fifteen) directors. The ratio of directors representing NHPC and
UPNEDA shall be maintained in proportion to equity participation subject
to minimum one director by each of the parties.

(ii) Composition & category of Board of Directors:

There were 4 non-executive Directors (including Chairman) on the
Board of the Company as on 31% March, 2019. The above Directors
were nominated by NHPC Limited and UPNEDA respectively. During
the year, UPNEDA has nominated Ms. Namrata Kalra, Senior Project
Officer-2, (UPNEDA) as Nominee Director on the board of the Company
in place of Shri Arvind Kumar Singh. Accordingly, the Board of Directors
has appointed Ms. Namrata Kalra as Nominee Director on the board of
Company w.e.f. 13.08.2018.

The Companies Act, 2013 provides for appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company in case paid up share capital of
the Company is Rs 10 Crores or more. As on 31% March, 2019, the
Company's paid up share capital was Rs 4 Crore. Accordingly, the
above requirement of appointing Independent Directors does not apply
on the Company.



The composition of the Board and the number of Directorships and
Committee positions (in Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee) in other companies held by Directors as on
31°! March, 2019 is given at Table 1 and attendance of each Director
at the Board Meetings held during FY 2018-19 and at the last Annual
General Meeting is given at Table-2

TABLE 1: COMPOSITION & CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE POSITIONS IN OTHER
COMPANIES HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON 31°" MARCH 2019.

S. | Name Category of | Details of | Commitiee Positions in |
No Director directorships held in | other Companies
other Companies e ST T ——
Chairman
1. | Shri Ratish | Non-executive |
Kumar Nomines MHPC Limited
Director, il Vil
; Chairman i
2. Shri Cherian | Non-Executive
Mathew* Mominee MNIL MNIL MNIL
Director i
3. Shri Harish | Mon-Executive
kKumar Momines MIL MIL MIL
_ Baweja@ Director :
4, Ms Namrata | Non-Execulive Lucknow Soclar Power
Kalra# Mominee Development MNIL MIL
i Direclor Corporation Ltd.

“ceased from directorship on 31.05.2019 and on his place Shri Y.K Chaubey appointed as
nominee director on 25.06.2019,

@appointed as nomines director on 04.12.2018.

#appointed as nominee director on 13.08.2018

Motes:

1. None of the Directors holds office al the same time as Director in more than
twenty Companies / ten Public Companies including alternate
Directorship(s). Further, none of the Direclors is a member in more than ten
Committees or is a Chairman of more than five Committees across all the
Companies in which he is a Director.

2. The Directors of the Company do not have any inter-se relationship.

TABLE 2: ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD
MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2018-19 AND THE LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING,
NAME OF DIRECTORS

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS DURING
RESPECTIVE TENURE OF THE DIRECTOR IN THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19

 BOARD MEETING " LAST AGM
_ HELD ATTENDED B |

Shri Ratish Kumar 5 | 2 | Yes |
| Shri Cherian Mathew 5 5 Yes i
_ Shri Arun Kumar Mishra* 3 3 Yes N
_ Shri Harish Kumar Baweja® | 1 1 No )

Shri Arvind Kumar Singh | 1 0 | No

Ms Namrata Kalra 4 4 No i B




* Shri. Arun Kumar Mishra ceased to be Director weef. 30.11.2018 and Shri Hansh Kumar
Baweja was appointed as Momines Direclor in place of Shri Arun Kumar Mishra wef
04122018,

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: Five Board Meelings were held
during the FY 2018-19. The details of the Board meetings held during
the FY 2018-18 are given at Table 3.

TABLE 3: NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2018-
19

'Sr. |Board Date of Board MeetingBoard No. of

Mo. |Meeting ﬁtrength Directors
Mo. - ; Present

(1. [14 '08™ May, 2018 4 2

z. 15 13" August, 2018 4 a

3. 16 10" September, 2018 4 4

4. 1T 04™ December, 2018 3 3

5. 18 01% March, 2019 4 B

(iv) Age limit and tenure of Directors: The Directors representing
NHPC Limited and UPMEDA shall retire on their ceasing to be official of
MHPC Limited and UPNEDA respectively, as the case may be or at the
pleasure of appointing authority.

(v) Resume of Directors: A brief profile along with other details of the
present Directors is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

Non-Executive Director’'s compensation & disclosures

The Directors on the Board of the Company are nominated by NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA. The Company has not paid any sitting fee or
remuneration, commission or performance linked incentive to any of the
Directors during the FY 2018-19. No stock options are issued during the
year either to Directars, Key Managerial Personnel or employees of the
Company. No severance fees/ notice period pay is payable to the
directors at the time of separation from the Company.

(vi) Board Meetings & procedures:

(A) Decision making process: The Company follows a systematic
procedure for the meetings of the Boards of Directors with a view to
professionalize its affairs. These procedures seek to systematize the
decision-making process in Board meetings in an informed and

efficient manner.

(B) Scheduling and selection of agenda items  for Board
meetings:

« Meetings of the Board are convened by giving appropriate
notice after approval of the Chairman. Detailed agenda notes,
management reports and other explanatory statements are
circulated in advance amongst the members to facilitate

[



meaningful, informed and focused decisions during the
meeting. Whenever urgent issues need to be addressed,
meetings are called at a shorter notice or agenda notas are
placed on table.

« Whenever it is not possible to attach a document to the
agenda notes due to its confidential nature, or in special and
exceptional circumstances, or in case of additional or
supplemental items, such documents are placed on the table
during the meeting with the approval of the Chairman of the
meeting.

« Agenda papers are generally circulated after obtaining
approval of the Chairman.

« The meetings are generally held at registered office, Lucknow.

« As and when required, presentations are made before the
Board.

« Members of the Board have complete access to the
information pertaining to the Company. Board members are
also free to recocmmend any issue that they may consider
important for inclusion in the agenda. As and when necessary,
senior management officials are called during the meeting to
provide additional inputs on the matters being discussed by
the Board.

« CEO and CFO is parmanent invitee to all Board meetings.

(C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board Meeting: The draft
minutes of the proceedings of Board Meetings are duly circulated to all
members for their comments within 15 days of the conclusion of the
Meeting. The directors communicate their comments on the draft
minutes within seven days from the date of circulation thereof. A
comparative sheet of all comments received from directors are placed
before the Chairman for consideration and approval thereof, The
approved minutes of the proceedings of each Board Meeting are duly
recarded in the minute's book within 30 days of the conclusion of the
meeting.

(D) Compliance: The Company strives to comply with all applicable
provisions and statutory requirements under different laws. However,
the application money received from UPNEDA has not been allotted
due to non-receipt of application money from other promoter in line
Articles of Association of Company and frequency of number of first
two Board Meetings held during the FY 2018-19 is more than 3 months
due to lack of quorum as per Articles of Association of Company . The
following agenda items are regularly presented to the Board for its
consideration/ information:

. Annual Budgets and related updates.

# Disclosure of interest by the Directors about their

Directorships, Committee positions held by them in other
Companies/Firms, their shareholding, etc.

. Award of large value contracts.

= Information with respect to status of the project. Financial
results of the Company.

a Any other information required to be presented lo the Board

either for information or approval as per the requirement of

applicable laws.
1]



(vii) Code of Conduct

The code of business conduct and ethics for board members and senior
management personnel was complied with by all concerned during the period
from 01% April, 2018 to 31%' March, 2019

Declaration as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct & ethics for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel respectively for the Financial Year ended on 31%
March, 2018,

Sd/-
Date: 15.05.2019 (Abhay Kumar Singh)
Place: Faridabad Chief Executive Officer

(viii) Risk Management
The risk management in the Company is undertaken as a part of normal
business practice and not as a separate task at set times.

(ix) Training of Board Members:

The Board of the Company comprises nominees of NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA. Therefore, they are well versed with the business model and
risk profile of the business of the Company. :

(x} Functional role clarity between Board of Directors and
Management

As per Articles of Associations of the Company, all the powers are
vested with the Board of Directors of the Company. In order to clearly
distinguish the role of the Board and the management, the Board of the
Company has delegated certain powers to the management of the
Company. However, certain powers are excluded for which decisions
are taken by the Board. The Board is provided with detailed
information/ progress by the management on various developments.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Company is not required to form any statutory committee in terms of the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013,



4. GENERAL MEETINGS

Date, time and location of the last Annual General Meeting is given at
Table 4:

Table 4: DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)

Financial Date | Time Location Special
Year B _ Resolution

01% April, " 25.00.2018" | 4:00 P.M* | NHPC Office - -

2017 to 31% | | Complex, Sector

March, 2018 | — 33, Faridabad,
Haryana —

| 121003*

01 April | 19.09.2017  4:00 P.M | NHPC Office | Special

2016 to. . 31% Complex, Sector | Resolution was

March 2017 — 33, Faridabad, | passed for
Haryana — | further issues of

| 121003" | Share Capital.

2" February, | 26.09.2016  3:00 P.M | NHPC Office

2015 to 31 Complex, Sector-

hMarch, 2016 33, Faridabad, -
Haryana-121003*

* AGM of the Company was held at a place other than its registered office with the

approval of Central Government.
= AGM for the year 2017-18 was held at a place other than its registered office with

consent from all members.

“the meeting was adjourned due to non-receipt of CAG comment an Annual accmmts
for the Financial Year 2017-18. Further, the Adjourned meeting was held on 3™
October, 2018 at the same place at 11:30 AM.

5. DISCLOSURES:

(i)

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v)
(vi)

Related Party Transéctions: There was no mat-erially significant
related party transaction during the FY 2018-19.

No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any
statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government, during the preceding years.

There is no Independent Director on the Board of the Company
hence the Company could not comply with the Guidelines issued

by the Department of Public Enterprises regarding Independent
Directors.

The Company is yet to formulate Whistle Blower Policy.
The Company is not having any subsidiary company.

Mo Presidential Directives have been issued to the Company
during the FY 2018-19 and preceding financial year. -

LEFS ]




(vii)  No item of expenditure was debited in the books of accounts,
which are not for the purpose of business.

(vii) There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Directors vis-a vis the Company during the year.

(ix)  There were no expenses incurred which are personal in nature
and incurred for the Board and Management. None of the Senior
Management personnel of the Company have any financial or
commercial transactions with the Company except their
remuneration.

{x) The construction activity is yet to be start, however, the land for
the project is located at village Parasan, Tehsil Kalpi, District
Jalaun (U.P).

(xi)  Details of administrative and office expenses as a percentage of
total expenses vis-a-vis financial expenses are given below:

S. | Particulars As a ‘%age of total |As a %age of
No. expenses financial
b expenses
1 Administrative Rs (27.48 Lakh/144.44 | NA
Expense ar|t1 Lakh) = 19.03%
Office Expenses

(ix) Accounting Treatment:

The Company has followed all applicable Accounting Standards in the
preparation of Financial Statements.

(xii) Remuneration of Directors:

Directors are not paid any remuneration or sitting fees during the year under
review.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up capital of the Company is being held by NHPC Ltd.
(Govt. of India Enterprise) and UPNEDA. The Company communicates
with its Shareholders through its annual report, general meetings and
disclosure through its website.

INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM)

As per the provision of Section 96(2) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Section 26 of Companies (Amendments) Act, 2017, advance consent
from all members has been obtained for holding AGM other than
registered office. Accordingly, 4" AGM of Company is scheduled to be
held on 26.09.2019 at 11 AM at NHPC, Office Complex, Sector 33,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003.



9. AUDIT QUALIFICATION:

There are no adverse remarks by the Statutory Auditor. The comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31% March 2019 are annexed elsewhere
with the Directors' Report.

10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

A Certificate from M/s Garima Duggal & Associates, Faridabad
confirming the compliance or otherwise with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010, is forming part
of this Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
|I x". ll
\ 20
(Ratish Kumar)
CHAIRMAN
Date: wloalreis DIN: 06852735

Place! {oilioda )
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GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES

Certificate of Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Memiers
/s BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632)

We have examinad the comgliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of Mis BEUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA
LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632) (the company) as required fo be done under the Guidslines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Secter Enterprises for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019, The
Compliance of conditions of Corporate Goverrance is the respansibility of management, Our examination as caried
oul was limited fo raview the procedurss and implemeaniation thereof, adopted by the Company. for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an exgression of an cpinion on
financial staterments of the Company.

Im aur opinicn and according to the examirations carried out by us and explanalions furnished to us by the Company,
its officer & agents, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we hereby certify that company has complied with all
the provisions of Corporate Governance with respect to Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises for the aforesaid financial year except for the points listed below:

¥ Company has not framed a farmal training programme for its new Board Members. However all its
present Board Members are well versed with the Business model. risk profile etc.

2 Company has not yet constituted any Commillee and not yet laid down its Risk Managemeant Policy
and Whistle Blower Policy



AR TN

GARAIMA DUGGAL & ASS0CIATES

COMTIMUATION SHEET PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

5 Sirce Company has no independent directors on its Board {Howaver, it is not requirsc o appoint
N indzpendent directors as per Companies Act, 2013) so ceriain compliances as mandated under the
aloresaid guidelings have nat been complied with by the Comgany.

4. Composition of the Board and frequancy of Mumber of Board Meetings {Gap between first two
Board mestings held during the financial year 2018-201% is more than 3 months) as prescribed
under the aforesaid guidelines is not complied with.

We further state that such compliance is netther an assurarce as to the future viability of the Company nor the
afficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Garima Duggal GAssociates-—-.
Company 'Se{:ret;,ﬁe_é_-__; VN
3 2

e |

/ Garima Duggal -
Proprietor
Membership No.-F-7923
CP Mo. 8413

Date: 18" July, 2018



ANNEXURE-IN
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT
{i} Economic outlook

Indian economy is sltrengthening through higher infrastructure spending and
continued reforms through financial and monetary policies. There is a high degree of
correlation between power sector growth and econcmic growth. Therefore, it is
imperative that power sector needs to grow for sustainable economic growth.

{ii) Sectoral outlook

Electricity is one of the most critical compenents for the infrastructure development of
any country affscting economic growth and well-being of the people at large. The
seclor consists of generation, transmission and distribution utilities and is a key
enabler for India's economic growth., The total installed capacity as on 31.03.2018
was 358,100,183 MW with contribution of 2,26 279.43 MW, 4533822 MW, 77 6541.63
MW and 6780 MW from Thermal, Hydro, Renewable power respectively and Nuclear
Power' respectively. Public Sectors with the State and Central Government produce
a major share of power, from various sources such as coal, water, nuclear, fuel, solar
and wind. The total electricity generation from conventional source in the Country
during the FY 2018-19 was 1244.80 billion units as compared to 1201.54 billion units
during the previous FY, registered a growth of 3.6%.

{ili)  Solar power scenario

The Government has up-scaled the targst of renewable energy capacity to 175 GW
by the year 2022 which includes 100 GW from soclar, 60 GW from wind, 10 GW from
bio-power and 5 GW from small hydro-power. The capacity target of 100 GW sat
under the Mational Solar Mission (JNMNSM) will principally comprise of 40 GW
Rooftop and 60 GW through Large and Medium Scale Grid Connected Solar Power
Projects. With this ambitious target. India will become one of the largest Green
Energy producers in the world, surpassing several developed countries®.

2. STRENGTH

Company is supported by strong financial and technical strength of NHPC Limited
(promoter) for project award, construction and ocperation while UPNEDA, (promoter)
has a strong base in Uttar Pradesh and acts as a link between Government of Uttar
Fradesh and the Company for implementation of Solar Power Project.

(i} Competent and committed workforce
At present, all the manpower of the Company is from NHPC Limited, The staff
deputed by NHPC Limited has extensive experience in the industry. The skill,

industry knowledge and operating experience of these executives provide the
Company with a significant competitive advantage.

Csource: Central Electrivily Authority
" Source: Ministry of dew and Renewable Energy



{ii) Strong design and engineering team of parent organization

The Company is well supported by NHPC Limited which has an in-house team for
project design and engineering capabilities ranging from concept to commissianing.
The engineers have experience with a variety of specialized analysis, design and
computer aided design ("CAD"} software applications and their innovative and fully-
integrated approach brings a full complement of skills and knowladge to provide
solutions to any given design problem.

3. OPPORTUNITIES

There are number of incentives from Government of India and Government of Utlar
Pradesh to promote solar power like accelerated depreciation, concessional customs,
tax holidays, Viability Gap Funding (VGF) stc.

4. THREATS, WEAKNESSES, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Management perceives following as threals, weaknesses, risks and concerns in
construction of Solar power Projects,

(i} Unexpected complexities

Development of the Project may be subject to unexpected complexities which may
result in time and cosl over-run comparad to estimates. The generation capacity
may vary substantially because of climatic conditions, which may cause significant
yaration in revenue eamings of the Company.

5. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
The project is yet to be constructed and commissioned.
6. OUTLOOK

The company is expected to accelerate the generation of electricity after the
commissicning of the project. '

7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Cumpany' has a specific delegation of powers. The Organizational structure is
well defined in terms of the structured authority / responsibility involved at a
particular hierarchy level.

8. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

As the company is in initial stage, no information is provided.

9. DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

All the staff of the Company is fram by NHPC Limited

10. INDUSTRIAL RELATION & STAFF WELFARE

Industrial relaticns between employees and employer were cordial and harmenious.
No man-days were lost on account of strikes ! lock-out. Staff welfare activities were
given special consideration. Workers were encouraged to participate in the areas
cancerning their working conditions, welfare etc.



11. RESERVATION FOR SC/ST/OBC

The Company is making a modest contribution for the socio-economic development
of SC / ST and other weaker sections of the society. Since, in terms of the
Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA, the staff for the
Company is to be provided by promoters, therefore, no recruitments are being done
by the Company.

12, WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

There was one physically challenged employes in the Company as on 21.03.2019
and welfare extended to him are as per norms.

13. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

The Company is committed to preserve mankind's precious heritage ‘nature’ by
maintaining a balance between preservation of environment and its activities at
project site. The adverse impact, if any. of construction activities will be mitigated
and compensated by adopting suitable measures like Compensatory Afforestation,
Catchment Area Treatment, Green Belt Development.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Your Company is committed to Corporate Social Responsibility (*CSR") efforts and
strives to demonstrate environmentally as well as ethically conscious behaviour, It

seeks to incorporate best practices in corporate governance. employee welfare, and
environmeantal commitment,

15. FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BSUL is in the start-up stage and no major activities are going on in the project.
There is no operating income apart from the income shown under other income
which arose mainly out of interest on deposit of share capital.

{i) RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the start-up stage and as such there is no sale of energy. An
amount of Rs 230,338 has been recognised in Fiscal 2018-19 as other income. The
inceme of the Company comprises interest on share capital deposited with SBI and
shown under ather income. Mo expenditure has been booked during the Fiscal 2017-
18.

(ii) PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The PET was Rs (55,239) in Fiscal 2018-19.

{iiiy ~ TAX EXPENSES

The tax outgo during Fiscal 2018-19 was Rs 18,17,049,

(iv) TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Total comprehensive income for Fiscal 2018-19 was Rs (19,72,288),



(v}  DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Balance Sheet Highlights

) — (InRs)

’ Particulars As on March 317

! B ) 2019 2018
Mon - Current Assels i
Property, Plant and Equipment 575,858,544 5,76,34,550

" Capital Work in progress 3,79,82,196 3,11,18,516
Other Non-Current Assets NIL 1,700
Deferred Tax Assets NIL NIL ]

_ Other Intangible Asset 26,000 52,000

' Current Assets B _
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11.86.37,372 11,55,18,203
Other financial asset 237,994 222317 |
Current Tax Assets (Net) MIL MIL
Other Current Assets NIL NIL

(vi)  FINANCIAL CONDITION

a. Net Worth

The net worth of the Company was Rs 8,59,93,242 as on March 31, 2019 as
compared to Rs §,79.65,530 as on March 31, 2018.

b. Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and bank balances consists of balances with scheduled banks in Currant
Account. Our cash and bank balances as on March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2018

were Rs 1186.37 Lakh and Rs 1155.18 Lakh respectively.

¢c. Other Financial Assets - Current

Other financial assets, as on March 31, 2019 was Rs 2.37 lakh against Rs 2.22

Lakh for previous year.

d. Liabilities and provisions

= {In Rs)
Particulars As on March 31*
. o 2019 2018
| Non-Current Liabilities
| Financial Liabilities NIL NIL |
Defarred Tax Liabilities, MIL MIL
Other Long Term Liabilities NIL NIL |
| Provisions NIL NIL
| Current Liabilities )
Trade Payable ) 250815 1,71,603
Other Current Liabilities 10,00,12.514 10.00,00,000 |
Other Financial Liabilities 2.862,15535 1,64,10,153
| Short Term Provisions MIL ~NIL




e. Other Financial Liabilities - Current

The other Financial Liabilities stood at Rs 282.15 lakh in Fiscal 2018-19 against
Fs 164,10 lakh for the previous fiscal.

f. Other Current Liabilities

The other current liabilities stood at Rs 1000.13 lakh in Fiscal 2018-19 as against
Rs 1000.00 lakh for the previous fiscal consisting mainly of grants in aid and
statutory dues payable.

16. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and forward-looking statemants contained in this report are based on
reascnable assumptions and subject to certain risks and uncertainty that could
cause actual results to differ from those reflected in such statements, Readers
should carefully review the other information in this report and in the Company’s
periodic reports. The Company underakes no obligation to publicly update or revise
any of these forward-locking statements whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

The financial figures in the Directors' Report are based on the audited results of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Eoard of Directors
1 "y

) Lg

——

(Ratish Kumar)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 06852735

Date: \\\U ‘.'.‘\‘an.

Flace: {( Dad 3



ANNEXURE-IV
Annexure to the Director's Report on Energy Conservation, Technology
absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings as per Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption;  NIL

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution:  NIL

(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)-
a. the details of technology imported: NIL
b. the year of import; NIL
c¢. whether the technology being fully absorbed; NIL
d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the

reasons thereof: NIL and
(v} the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the foreign
exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Pon
{Ratisﬂlﬁ(umar}

CHAIRMAN
DIN: 06852735

Date: Li\ea\ 2019
Place: $avlelald
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il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUSSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

[ S. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN HOLDING / % OFSHARES | APPLICABLE
NO. THECOMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ HELD SECTION
ASSQOCIATE
NH nﬂx%ﬂmnw_mmﬂagmx . ) Section 2 (46) of
1 Sector-33, Faridabad-121003, L40101HR1975G0OI1032564 Holding 99.98% the Do:mmm_m_mm Act,
' Haryana
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share holding
Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year (as on %
Shareholders ~ (as on 01.04.2018) - 31.03.2019) Chan
Demat 7 Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of ge
Total Total durin
Shares Shares g the
A | | | | year
A.Promoters
{1)Indian _ _
a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - ) -
b) Central Gowvt. - - - - - - ] - . -
c) State Gowt (s) - 1 1 0.00001 - 1 1 0.00001 NIL
d) Bodies Corp. - 39,99,999* 39,09 999* 99.99999 - 30,99,990% | 39,99,999* | 99.99999 | NA#
e) Banks/ FI - - _ - - - - - - -
 f) Any Other | = N il | = - - E
| Sub-total(A)(1):- 40,00,000 | 40,00,000 | 100 | 40.00,000 | 40,00,000 | 100 NIL
(2)Foreign -
' a)NRIs- Individuals - - - - - - - _ : - -
b)Other - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals - )

d)Banks/Fl
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| share capital
in excess of
| Rs1 lakh

| ¢)Others

NIL

Sub-total(B)(2):-

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Public
Shareholding
| (B)=(B)(1)* (B}(2)

—

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
| _GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total

_(A+B+C)

(*) including through its no | o
(#)The Company has allotted 30,00,000 number of Equity Shares to NHPC Limited as approved by Board of Directors in its

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

MNIL

5 40,00,000

!
minees.

meeting held on 26.08.2017.

NIL

NIL

NIL

40,00,000

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

MNIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

100

40,00,000

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

MNIL

40,00,000

100

NIL
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{(iii)Change in Promoters ‘Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change).

Sl. | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding _
No. . beginning of the year (as Transactions during the year during the year ( 01.04.2018 |
Particulars _  on 01.04.2018) ] to 31.03.2019)
_ _ No. of 7 %of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of shares Y%of total
shares shares of Decrease in shares
the Shareholding of the

. | <ompany — company
At the beginning | 40,00,000* 100 40,00,000 100
of the year - _
Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Promaoters
Shareholding |
during the year | “
specifying the
| reasons for
increase/
decrease (e.q.
allotment/ _
transfer/ _ _
bonus/sweal
equity etc.)
At the End of 40,00,000 100 . | 40,00,000 | 100
the year

There is no change in the shareholding of promoter group.
*NHPC holds 39,99,999 equity shares and UPNEDA holds 1 equity shares.
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| 2.

Shri Cherian Mathew,
Director (ceased from

directorship w.e.f
31.05.2019 (AN))

Ms Mamrata Kalra,
Director (became

| director on
13.08.2018)

| the year

At the beginning of ¥

Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Sharzholding
 during the year

At the End of the
year

| At the beginning of

the year

Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Shareholding
during the year
specifying the

At the End of the
year

' Shri Harish Kumar,
' Director (became

04.12.2018)

director on 1

At the beginning of
the year

| Date wise
increase/
Decrease in
Shareholding
during the year

At the End of the
year

Note: Key Managerial Personnel of the Company i.e. Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fi

1 Negligible 1 Negligible
_
NIL
1 Negligible 1 Negligible
NIL NIL NIL 4 NIL
NIL
NIL NIL | NIL NIL o
NIL NIL i NIL NIL
NIL
1  Negligible 1 _ Negligible

Secretary did not held any shares in the Company during the FY 2018-19

nancial Officer and Company
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AnD KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration

Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions
contained
insection17(1jofthelncome-
taxhct, 1961

(b)Walue of perquisites
u/s17(2) Income-

taxAct, 1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary
under section17(3) Income-
taxAct, 1961

Stock Option

alo| »

Sweat Equity

Commission
-as% of profit
-others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager ) Total
Shri. Ratish Shri. Cherian | Shri. Arun | Ms. Namrata Shri Harish | Amount
Kumar Methew Kumar Kalra Kumar
Mishra
(ceased on
30.11.2018)
NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- NIL MIL MNIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL ~ NIL NIL | NIL NIL ~ NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL 7 NIL NIL NIL
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G. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
B i Amount in Rs (Lakh)
| Sl Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel :
No. Remuneration CEO Company _ CFO Total
| . Secretary
1. (Gross salary
13.80 _ NIL 31.09
(a)Salary as per provisions 44.89
containedinsection17(1 of NIL NIL
thelncome-taxAct, 1961 NIL
MIL
(b)Walue of perquisites u/s NIL NIL
17(2) Income-taxAct, 1951
(c)Profits in lieu of salary
undersection17(3) Income- NIL
taxAct, 1961
NIL
2. 7 Stock Option MNIL MNIL MNIL MNIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. Commission _ MNIL
- as% of profit MIL MIL NIL
- Others, specify..
5. Others, please MIL MIL - NIL MIL
7 specify _ o | | -
7 Total 13.80 NIL o109 | 44.89
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BSUL Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

(A Joint Venture of NHRC Limited & UPNEDA)

wiH/Phone : 0522-2720952
Fe3r w./Ref. No. : BSUL/LKO/2019/

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE BY UNITS FOR PREPARATION OF CFO CERTIFICATE PURSUANT

TO CLAUSE 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

a) We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2019 of the Bundelkhand
Saur Urja Limited, Lucknow and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i. This is to certify that the financial statements do not contain any materially untrue
statements or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading No
change in linkage tc chart of accounts has been made without approval from NHPC Lid.

li. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the period ended 31.03.2019 which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the
Company's Code of Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
management, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies

d) We have indicated to the auditors and management

i.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the period ended
31.03.2019.

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the period ended 31.03.2019 and that
the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the invelvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Surendﬁﬂaﬁ&,singh
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Lucknow

Date: 07.05.2019

et e - A - 43, B @, Moeh R, wEes |, 3w - 226 010 (W )
Regd. Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh — 226 010 {India)
CIN: U40300UP2015G01068632
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BSUL Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

{A Joint Venture of NHPC Limited & UPNEDA)

wiA/Phone : 0522-2720952

Hed W/Ref. No. - BSUL/LKO/2019/

Management's Responsibility Statement for preparation of Director's Responsibility

Statement

This is to certify that the Annual Accounts of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited, Lucknow for the
financial year 2018-19 have been prepared keeping in view the provisions of section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to Director's Responsibility Statement i.e.,

)
i}

i)

that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

that the management has selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period.

that the proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities
has been taken.

that the accounts are prepared on going concern basis.

that management had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

that the management had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.
Eurend’r%d Singh

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Lucknow

Date: 07.05.2019

wefigper Frater - @R - 43, Tanfy @3 | i |, mEwE |, s 9 - 226 010 (9WA )

Regd, Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Magar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh — 226 010 (India)

CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632
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Phone: 0322- 4009956
E-mail; ankit@ecabhargava.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinign

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited (herein after referred to as “the Company”), which comprise of the
balance sheet as at 31% March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss,
staterment of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019,

and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs!
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart, We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note 15.1 of the financial statements, wherein it is
disclosed that the 57,14,190 equity shares amounting to Rs. 5,71,41,900 issued
to UPNEDA are pending allotment and disclosed unde Other Equity. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

V=
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in eguity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguierities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation anrd
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

COur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materia!

misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
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not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Qbtzin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
Lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financia
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2018,
were gudited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on 13" Aug, 2018,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure 'A' statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

{(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) The provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act
are not applicable to a Government Company therefore none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019.

(f) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opiniocn and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position. '

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses,

Ve
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iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.
For BHARGAVA & CO.

Chartered Accountanis,
Firm Registration no,: Q007650

Place: Tucknow
LW

Date: 07-05-2019
Ankit Bhargava
(Partner)

Member number: 405985
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragrap'h 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited)

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets
in @ phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain
fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the vyear.
According to the information and explanations given to us, rno material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined
by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale
deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immaovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable
properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and disclosed as
fixed assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are in
the name of the Company.

ii. The Company has not commenced the commercial productions and as such there are
no inventories The clause relating to physical verification of inventory is therefore not
applicable..

iii. According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties, covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable,

v. The Company has accepted not accepted any deposits during the year.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicabie
to the Company.



BHARGAVA & CO. Bk b

Chartered

Vil.

vill,

®l,

%1l

will.

Lucknow 226001
Accountants Phane: 0522 4009956

E-mail: ankitficabhargava.in

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues;

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and cther material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. As per
information and explanations furnished to us the dues of Provident Furnd,
Employees’ State Insurance, Customs Duty and Cess are not applicabie to the
Company.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our cpinion, there are no amounts payabie in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty znc
excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes
pending.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not taken any loans or
borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not issued any
debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii} of the Crder is not applicable to
the Company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Company examined by us, in our opinion,the Company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term
loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and expianations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in  the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

v
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Chartered Accountants

xiv.During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence
reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv. [N our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi.The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

I'or BHARGAVA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Registration no.. 000765
Place: Lucknow
Drate: §7-05-2019

ﬁ/ (Partner)

Member number: 405985
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Annexure '[

Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under sub
section 5 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

Based on the verification of records of the Company and according to imformation a.
explanations given to us, we report as under:

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transacticr:
through IT system? If wes, the implications of processing of accounting transacticns
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, ¢
any, may be stated.

vYes, the Company has system in place to process alf accounting transactions through 17
system. We have not ohserved any transaction processed outside the IT svsten,

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write oft of
debts /loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yves, the financial impact may be stated.

MNo, there were no cases in which any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waivars
write off of debts / loans/ interest etc. made by a lender ta the company due to the
company s inability to repay the loan.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencies were
properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation,

Yes, the funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencies were
properly accounted for as per fts term and conditions. The funds received from State
Government amounting to Rs. 10,00,00,000.00 [Rupees Ten Crores] had been received in
earlier vears for transmission lines. The project is still under implementation, the amount
is unutilised and is disclosed in Other Current Liabiiities (Note 21 ).

['or BHARGAVA & CO.

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration no.: 000763
Place: Lucknow
Date: 07-05-2019

Ankit Bhargava

W {(Partner)
Member nmumber: 403083
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ANNEXURE "B"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements section of our report to the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the yvear
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible far establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrels Owver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

‘&/
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controis over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement  of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company.

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company.

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the interna’
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For BHARGAVA & CO.

Chartered Accouniants,
Firm Registration no.; 000765C

Place: Lucknow :
Date: 07-05-2019 M‘%//
&/ Ankit Bhargava
(Partner)

Member number: 405685
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Chartered Accountants

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the directions/ sub-directions
issued by the CRAG of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
certify that we have compiled with all the Directions/ Sub-directions issued to us.

For BHARGAVA & CO,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration no.; Q00765C

Af/ Ankit Bhargava

{Partner)
Member number: 405985

Place: Lucknow

Date: 07/05/2018
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

{4 joint venture of NHPC Lid, And UPNEDA]

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2019
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NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES
(1) Reporting entity

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by
shares. The address of the Compuny's registered office is TC-43/V.¥ibhuti Khand, Gomt Nagar,
Lucknow., Uttar Pradesh -226010. The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of

bulk power to State Power Utilities,
(II) Basis of preparation
{(A) Statement of Complianee

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following seecrual
system of accounting and eomply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under

the Companies (Indian Acconnting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments theretn,
the Companies Act, 2013 (1o the exient notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Flectricity Aet, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were anthorised for issue by the Board of Directors o oo
{B) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared an histories] cost basis, cxeept for:

= Certain financial aszets and Habilities measured at fair valoe.

« Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

I'he methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Kote 33

{C) Funectional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest

crore (upto two decimals),

(D} Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impaet the application of accounting policies and
the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures including
contingent assets and linbilities at the Balanee Sheet date. The estimales and management’s
Judgments are based on previous experience and other factors eonsidered reasonable and prudent

in the cireumsiances. Actual results may differ from these estimaltes,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial stalements, information about significant arcas
of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying aceounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the

following notes:
Critieal judgments and estimates

a) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

Appendix C, Ind AS 17 'Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’ requircs an

agsessmeni of whether:

~fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets (he assel):

and

~the arrangement convevs o right to use the asset. e

Further. an arrangement conveys a right 1o use the asset if fzets and {'i_'c'_ui';r;'.%'taﬁtfﬁﬁiﬁﬁjmh-
that it is remote that one or more parties other than the purchaser will "t_,a},m 1*_1__(_;:;;_{]1':1“ S
insipnificant mount of the cutput or other utility that will be produced !By gestrated by ik
assel during the term of the arrangement, and the price that the purchaser-will pay fw'l he
output is neither contractually fxed per unit of outpul nor equal to the f_-ﬂmcn‘t 111ark.;~,_ prm
per unit of outpul as of the time of delivery of the outpul. e



The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease lerm is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimurm Jease
payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a Finance
Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable, The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating
the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Fach lease receipt is
alloeated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate of
return on the Lease Reeeivalble outstanding,

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operaling lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respeetive leased assets are included in the Balance Sheel based on their nature,

b} Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based on a
number of factors including the effects of obsoleseence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and
the level of muintenance cxpenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from
the asset,

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant & machinery and
camputers & peripherals which are in accordance with Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013
and mobile phones which are as per management assessment.

¢) Reeoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in DrOgress
and intangible assels

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these
assumptions may have g material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
resulting in impairment.

d} Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefil obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning  fulure
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected rate
of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure ils
obligations are appropriale and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may
have an impact on the resulting ealenlations.

e} Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, as
per the principles of Ind AS 115. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved,
provisional rates are adopted considering the spplicable CERC Tarifl Regulations. Further,
where tariff are pending revision due to revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based
on the parameters and methods preseribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an
estimated amount of revenue is recognised when an application is made 1o the CERC after
obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is highly probable that there will be no
downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

[} Provisions and contingencics

The assessments underlaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been méadein
aceordance with Ind AS 37, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingenl Assets’. 'i'ht‘l /
evaluation of the Hkelihood of the contingenl events has been made on the basis of bealy y
Judgment by management regarding probable eutflow of economie resources. Such cs*nmatima

can change {ollowing unforeseeable developments,

g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Resulated Asscls



h)

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations wherehy
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowzble costs like interest costs,
depreeiation, operation & maintenance including & stipulated return. Guidance Note on Rate
Regulated Activities issued by the TCAI (previous GAATP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory Deferral
Accounts’ permits an entity 1o include in the rate base, 2s part of the cost of self-construeted
{tangible) PPE ar inlernally generated intangible assets, amounts that would otherwise be
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS. The
Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the financial
staiements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tarill Regulations 2014-10. However,
changes in CERC tarifi regulations bevond the eurrent tariff period may affect the
recoverabilily of such balances,

Impairment of Trade Receivahles
Considering the historical eredil loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does not
envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time

vilue of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, excepl o the extent already
provided for,

Investment in Suhsidiaries and Joint Venlures

Investment has been carried at cosi and as per assessment hy the Compeny, there 15 no
indication of impairment on such investments, Any changes in assumption muy have a
tnalerial impact on the measurcment of the recoverzble amonnt,

Insurance Claim Recoverahble

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Planl &
Equipment is based on estimates & assumplions as per termns and conditions of insurance
policies,

(IIT) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Summary of the significant accounting policies for
the preparation of financial statements as given below have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in the financial statements. These accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results
in financial stalements containing relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events
and conditions to which they apply. These policies need not be applied when the effecl of applying them is
immaterial,

Up to March 31, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets and
Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAT. The Company
had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS” to regard those
amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 20o15),

1.0

a)

c)

d)

el

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset i it is probable that firture economic benefits assoriated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/eonstruction including decommissioning or
resloration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. In cases where final scttlement of hills with contractors is
pending, bul the usset is complete and available for operating in the manner intended by 1the
management, capitzlisation is done on estimated basis subject to neeessary adjustments.
including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

Expenditure incurred en renovalion and moderization of PPE on eompletion of the originally
estimated uscful life of the power station resulting in inereased life and/or elficiency of an
existing assetl. is added 1o the cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as. replacement of the
exisling ussels are capitelived and its corresponding replaced asseis remeoved) refired from active
use are dereeoghized. ey )

After inilia] recognilion, Property, Plant and Fquipmeni is carried #1 cost less apcumulated
depreciation/amortisation and peenmulated hnpeirment losses, # any.

Leposits. pavments made/ liabilities ereated provisionally towards compensation (including
mterest on enhanced compensation 1l the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &



)

g

h)

i

2.0

4.0

aj

b)

o)

rescttlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recoghition criteria of Property,
Plant and Fquipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along wilth the Plant & Machinery or subsequently] which meel (he
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parls that are replaced is
derecognized when no future econamic bencfits are expected from Lheir use or upon disposal,
Other spare parts are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar
new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the exisling part/ inspection
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised u pon disposal or when no future
eeonomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference belween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statemenl of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derccognised,

Capital work in Progress

Expenditure ineurred on assets under construction {including a project) is carried at cost under
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP). Such costs eomprise purchase price of assets ineluding imporl
duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), sxpenditure in
relation to survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery
and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.

Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-
gradation of eommon public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are direetly atiributable to brin ging the asset Lo
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction [EAC) and
subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, ather than land and
infrastructure  facilities on  commissioning  of projects.  Net  pre-commissioning
income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilitics, over which the Company does nol hawve
control but the ereation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is
accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital Work
in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable assels, other
than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the
“attributability” and the "Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Mlant & Eguipment”,
Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

[nvestment Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less aceumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been dispasedeff or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benelitis gxpeeted ffom their disposal,
" ¥ = Pl e 15 % f f
I'he difference between the net disposal proceceds and the carrving amount of the asset is
recognised in Lhe Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition,

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when therf¥ya change in use
supported by an evidence . e RS

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged (o revenue as and when incurred, Expenditure on

development is eapitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product ar



b)

o)

d)

)

process is technically and commereially feasible, future cconomic benefits are probable and
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources 1o complete developmen| and to use or sell
the asset,

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inilial recogniticn at cost. Cost includes
any directly attributable expenses necessarv to make the assets ready for its intended use.
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carred al cost less any  sccumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairmen! losses.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facililies for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such aliernate
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acguisition of the land for the purpose of the
project, are aceounted for 25 Land-Right to use.

Software (nol being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use, is
stated at cost of acquisition less accurnulated amortisation and impairment losses if any.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future ceonomic benefis
are expecled from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
assel is derecognised.

5.0 Forecign Currency Transachons

)

b)

)

@

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each Balance Sheel date, monetary
iterns denominated in foreign eurrency are translated at the functional currency exchange
rates prevailing on that date,

Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of fransaction
entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the earrying cost of respective PPE/capiial
work-in-progress,

Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign curreney horrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 reeoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent periods as
por CERC Tanff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same is recovercd/
paid.

Fxchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items denominated in
foreign currency entered into on or after 01.04.2016 1o the extent recoverable from or payahle
to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are recognized as
‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construetion period and wdjusted from the vear
in which the same become recoverable from or payable to the benefiviaries.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historieal cost in a foreign currency are
tranglated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction, Where the Company has paid
or recelved advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of {ransaction for the irpose
of delermining the cxchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, ExXpense or
income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-menelary
assel or nen-monctary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

6.0 Regulatory Deferral Aceounts

aj

(3]

o)

Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of consiraction -of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e. not allowed to-bg papitalized as
part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is ::-.-w-e;iﬁhi—"fess_ ];'.E_i'lni'i,:l'f-?d v CERC
to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tarilf, the fighf to seeever thee sume i=
recognized as "Regulatory Deferral Account balances.” W / '

Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1o the.extent véeoverable from
or payable lo the beneficiaries in subseguent periods as per CERC Tatill Regulations are
reeognised ag "Regulatory Deferral Account balanees.”

These Regnlatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the vear in which the same
Lecome reeoverable from or pavable 1o the beneficiaries,
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a)

the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economie
benefits associaled with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the
Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

|
|
d)  Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date io ensure that ‘

e} Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial
recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value,

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair value,
it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, uaximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unohservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair valoe is mensured or diselosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This eategorisation is based
on the lowest Jevel inpul that is significant to the fair value measurement as 2 whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markels for identieal assets or liabilities,

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 10 the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly abservable,

= Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level in put that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint venhires
[nvestments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are earried at cost,
Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or
cantractual obligation to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions thal are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial
asset is recognized when and only when the Company beeomes party to the contractual provisions
of the instroment.

Financial assets of the Company ecomprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
[nvestments in equity shares of eompanies other than in subsidianes & joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Advances 10 employees/ contractors, security deposit, claims recoverable ete,

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the {ullowing categories:

. Al amortised cost,

. Al fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
The classification depends on the following:

(a} The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(k) The eontractual cash flow characteristios of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Sledesenl of
Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Ineome. For investments in debt i:151t-y-1ﬁ§é'z.§ts; ﬂnuuqll
depend on the business model in which the investment is held, Tor investodis in chrtx'
instruments, this will depend on whether the group has made an irrevocable ::luut:in._:huﬁ':_iﬁ'ﬁj_i]i_ut:_i
of initial recognition to accouni for the eguity investment at fair value throueh Other)/
Comprehensive Ineome. i

B} Initial reecognition and measurement
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d)

Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable 1o the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures lhe [rade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do
not contain a significant financing component,

Subsequent messurement
Debt instruments at amortised eost
Acdebt instrument’ is measured at the amortised eost if both the following conditions are met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whaose oljective is to hold assets for collecting
contractuzal cash flows, and

it} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates lo cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPP1) on the principal amount cutstanding.

After initizl meagurement, such Mnancial asseis are suhsegquenily measured at amaortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is ealeulated by taking into
account any discount or premium on sequisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
FIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Lose. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Debt instrument at Fair Value through (ther Comprehensive Income (FVTOCD
Afdebt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following eriteria are met:

i) The objective of the business moedel is achieved bath by collecling contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assels, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Pavments of Principal and Interest (SPPT),

Debt instrumenis at fuir value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at feir value, TFair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCT). However, the Company recognizes interesl income, impairment losses, reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Staiement of Profit and Loss. On derccognition of the
asset, cumuolative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equily Lo profit
and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the EIR
method.

FEquity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at fair
value. Equity instruinents which arve held for trading, if any, are classified al Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For all olher equity instruments, the Company classifics the same as at
FVTOCL The Company makes such clection on an instrument by- instroment basis. The
clasgification is made on initial recognition and s irrevocable,

All frir value changes on an equily instrumenl classilied at FVTOCI, are recognized in the OCL
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profil
and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulalive gain or loss within equity.
Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Staiement of Profit and Loss as other
inepme when the company’s right to receive paymenls is established,

Bouity instrumenis included within the ¥VTPL calegory, il any, are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are suhseqguently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, i,

Derecognition

Ainaneial asset is derecognised only when:

il The Company has lransferved Whie rights Lo recedve cash Oows from the finaneial assetor
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ii} Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the finaneial asset, bul assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the financial
assel is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecagnised,

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substa ntially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the finaneial asset is derecognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financisl asset, Where the Company retains control of the financial
assel, the asset is conlinued to be recopnised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration
received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i} Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measnred at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assels that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

iii} Contract Assels and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

iv) Lease Reccivables under Ind AS 17, Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 100, “Financial
Instruments” [or recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit loss
from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables resulting from
transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17 and Ind AS 115,

For recognition of impairment loss on other finaneial assets, the Company assesses whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If eredit risk has not
inereased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk and
impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-hy-
instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit guality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk sinee initial recogniton, then the entity
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The amount of
expected credit loss (or reversal) for the period is recognized as expense/ineome in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Inventorics

3
Te

Inventories mainly comprisc stores and spare parts Lo be used for maintenance of Property, Flant
and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is Iower. The cost
18 determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs neeessary o make the sale,

Serap is valued at net realisable value,

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of invenlories is
recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss ocenrs.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are 1‘|:{'4':gg:ui&é£: asrhinge
in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company's shareho)dprg and the Bovand
of Directors respectively, G E

PR I

Finaneial Habilities
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i

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual ebligation to deliver cash or another finaneial
asset to another entity or o exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Campany. 2

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables,
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabililies are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Finaneial liahilities are classified as
subsequently measured al amortized cost. Any difference belween the proceeds {net of
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss or in the earrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclosion, over
the period of the barrowings using the effective rate of interest,

Rorrewings are classified ss current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to
defer scttlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reparting perind.

b) Subsequent measurement

Aller initial recognitien, finaneial liabilities are subsequently measured 2t amortised eost Using
the EIR method, Gains and losses are recoznised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or preminm on acquisition and
fees or ensts that are an integral part of the EIR. The FIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

¢} Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability i replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, sueh an exchange or modification is treated as the derecopnition of the original Hability
and the recognition of a new lability. The differcnee in the respective CATTYINE amounts is
recognised in (he Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of finanecial instroments

Financial assets and finaneial liabilities are offset and (he net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an mtention to sellle on a net basis, 1o realise the asscts and setile the Hahilities simultaneously.

Government Grants

a) ‘'The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of inlerest is treated as Covernment
Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is
measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of the.loan and the
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable
to finzneial liabilities and government grant is recognized initially as deferred income and
subsequently in the Stalement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the nseful life of
the asset.

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as deferred
income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the COMpany
will comply with the eonditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so recognised
is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of (he related
ARSELS.

¢} '._u.‘ﬂﬂ]un"ni grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises ’*Hkahsw the related cosls
for w h‘m U‘m granls are intended to compensaie,

£

Provisions, Contingent Lizbilities and Contingenl Assets | =

a)  Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or consiructive obligation as

a result of a past evenl and it is probable that an outllow of redources. vmhudnnn cooneic
benefits will be reguired to settle the obligalion and a reliable estimale b be made of the
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amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined based on managemen! estimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the
economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating 1o
a provision net of any reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

b} If the effeet of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by diseounting
the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the rigks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time iz
recognised a3 & finance eost,

¢ Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past evenls and whose existence

will only be confirmed by the occurrence vr non-vecurrence of one or more future evenls not

wholly within the control of the Company, Where it is not probable that an outflow of

economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation

iz disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is

remote.  Contingent  Habilities are disclosed on  the basis of judgment of

" management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balanee Sheet date and are
adjusted 1o reflect the current manzagement estimate.

d) Contingenl assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whase existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocenrrence of one or more uneertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of
management. These are assessed continually 1o ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements,

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Company's revenues arise from sale and trading of ENergy, project management / construcltion
contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from other ineome
comprises inlerest from banks, emplovees, contractors ete., dividend from investments in joint
ventures & subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equily, interest from investment
in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiarics for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other
miscellaneous income, cte.

With effect from 1st April, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customners™ using the cumulative catch-up method, However, no material adjustments were
NECessary.

a) Revenue from szle of power

i) Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected Lo be received in exchange for the products or services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue
when it transflers control over the products or services 1o a customer.

i) Revenue from sale of power (except for power stations considered as Finanee/Operating
Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by the Centra! Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) under the CERC {Terms & Conditions of T, ariff) Regulations, 2014,
In the case of Power Stations where provisional/ final tariff is yel to be notified or where
incentives/disincentives are chargeable/ pavable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions of
Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the ameunt of cumulative revenue recognised will not oeeur |
Rebates given to bheneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the
amounl of revenue,

i) In the comparative period, revenue from sale of power was medSiyed gtthe fair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Revenue was recopiitsed when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership had been transferred tocile buyer, Yeeavery of the
consideration was probable, the associated costs could he estimated :j"gfliﬁhly.', there was no
eontinuous management involvement and the amount of rgvenuc cowld e measured
relighly.




i)

Wi

Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at cach reporting date, revenue
from sale of power includes an acerual for sales delivered to customers but nat vet billed
{unbilled revenue).

Recovery/ refund towards foreign enrrency variation in respect of foreign currency loans
and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on
regulatory norms. RBecovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31, 2000 are
aceounied for when the same materialises.

Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not
material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

vil) Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered zs deferred incoime up to 315t March

2000 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balanee useful life after a perind nf
12 years from the date of commereial operation of the Power Station.

b} Revenue from Projeet Management / Construction Contracts! Consultancy
assignments

i)

Revenue from Project Manugement / Construction Contraets; Consultancy assigniments is
mensured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or iz
expected to be received in exchange for the services and exclndes amounts collected on
behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue on the basis of input method,
Inpul methods recognise revenue on the basis of the costs ineurred towards the
satisfaclion of a performance obligation relative 1o the total expected costs to the
satisfaction of that performance obligation.

In the comparative period, revenue on Project Managemeni / Construction Contraets/
Consultancy assignments was recognized on percentage of completion method. The
percentage of completion is determined as proportion of “eos! incurred up to reportin i
date” 1o "estimated cost 1o complete the eoncerned Project Management / Construction
Contracts and Consultaney assignment”.

Contract modifications, if any, are aceounted for when there is a cha nge in the scope or
price {or both) of a contraet that is approved by Lhe parties to the contract and when the
parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or changes cxisting
enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract. Accounting for
modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an existing
contract are distinet and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Contract
modifications are recorded on standalone basis when Lhe scope of the contract increases
beeause of the addition of promised goods or services or the price of the contract increases
by an amount of consideration that reflects the Company's standalone selling prices of the
additional promised goods or services and any appropriate adjustments {o that price to
refleet the circumstances of the particular contract. Services added that are nol distinet are
accounted for on a cumulative cateh-up basis, while those that are distinet are accounted
for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the
standalone selling price, or as a lermination of the existing contract and ereation of a new
contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

¢} Hevenue from irading of power

i)

it}

Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of Lhe contract
conditions o determine whether the Company is required to aet in the capaciiy of a
principal or as an agent. The Company zets in the nature of a prineipal in case it obtains
control of the cleetriclty belore transferring it to the customer. Indicators of econtrol
incluedes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the
promise to provide the eleciricity, it has the diseretion to establish the price or whether it
bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain contrel of the clectricity
beflore transferring it to the cusiomer and its performanes obligation is to arpange for the
supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the nalure of an agent. F e :

Where the Company aets as a prineipal in 4 contract for trading of powerithe amount afthe
transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is satisfed is Tecognised as
revenue, -

Where the Company acls as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the met
consideration relained after paving the supplier for the electricity provided 1o thig eustomer



i)
1Y)

ii)

1ii)

is recognised as revenue from operations. Finaneial assets and liabilities arising out of these
transactions are not set off,

Other income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or al fair value through other
comprehensive ineome, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR),
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross ca rrying amount of the financial asset,
When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expecled cash flows
by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (Tor example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credil
losszes,

Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of contracts for
trading of power and liquidated damages finlerest on advances to contractors is recognised
when il is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue recognised
will not occur in the future,

Employvee Benefits

i} Short-term emplovee benefits

ii)

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if gnother standard permits such
inclusion as the relaled service is provided.

A Hability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present lepal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the abligation can be
estimaled reliably,

Defined eontribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or construetive obligation to pay
farther amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as
an employee benefil expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the pericds during which
services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an assel (o the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future payments is available, Contributions to a
defined contribution plan thal is due more than 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the serviee are discounted to their present value,

Employees Defined Contribution Superannnation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension
benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusls are accounted as
defined eontribution plans.

iii} Defined henefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-emplovment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Company's Gratuity Seheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS), Provident
Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retiremenl/Death and Memento on Superannuation to
emplovees are in the nature of defined benefit plans, All these plans, other than Allowance on
Retirement/Death and Memento on Superannuation lo employees are administered through
scparale {rusts.

The liability or assel recognised in the Balance Sheet in respeet of Gratuity, Retired
Employees Health Scheme and Provident Fund Scheme is the present value of the defined
benefit ebligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value uf_pl{a_._'ﬁ-ﬁ_lg’sm‘ts._

: 5 AR T AL 1o ; , P el e T T e
The defined benefit obligation is ealenlated annuatly by the actuary ga_i:}“g the Projeetad Unil
Credit Method, i G, LCY

AL
The present value of the defined benefit oblication is determined! by discounting the

estimated future cash outllows by reference to market vields at the end-of the reporling

period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
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obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balanes of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is ineluded in em ploves
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying amount of an
asset if another standard permits such inclusion,

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
acluarial assumptions are reeognised in the period in which they oceur, directly in Other
Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes
in Equity and in the Balance Sheet,

iv) Other lang-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment scheme constitute other long term employee
Trenefils.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employecs have exrned in return for their service in the current and pricr
periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any
related assets is deducied. The discount rate is based on the prevailing marlet vields of Indian
government securities as at the reporting date thal have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Company's obligations. The calevlation is performed using the Projected Uiy
Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amonnt of an asset if another standard
permiis such inclusion in the period in which they arise.

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefils in the form of ex- gratia paviments and notice pav
on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the veur of
Incurrence of such expenses,

Borrowing cosls

Borrowing costs directly attribulable to the aequisition, construction or production of qualifving
assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to gel ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they oceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs thal an entity ineurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the
cxtent regarded as an adjusiment to the borrowing costs.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities Necessary 1o prepare
the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete,

Depreeciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions lo /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during the
year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the assel is available for use !
disposal,

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipmen! of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of 1he Power Station is charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss on siraight-line method following the rates and methodology
notified by CERC for the fixation of tarifl except for asscis specified in Policy No.18.004).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Feuipment capitalized during the last fve years of
the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period of
extended life as per CERC Tarill Regulations/Orders, [rom the date on which such assct
becomes available for use,

Lil]) Where the life and  or efliciency of a Power Stalion is inercased due to renovaiion and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its nnamortized depreciable amounnt
is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / rentaining useful life,

¢ 1) Depreciation on Property. Planl and Equipment (except old and ndedy of othicr “than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the exteni of go% of 1he cost of the assel
[ollowing the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff exeept for asselsspecified in
Poliey No. 18.0(d) below, 3
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d]

&)

1)

1)

1

1

y

m}

a)

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged on
straight-line method 1o the extent of 9o% of the cost of the asset over eslimated useful life
determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method based
on the life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Com panies Act, 2013

- Construection Plant & Machinery
- Coampuler & Peripherals

ii} Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on straight
line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition Jeapitalization by
retaining Re. 1/- as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/~ or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV,

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and valuing
upte Rs. 750/~ are not capitalized and charged off to revenue in the year of use.

Leaschold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 35 vears whichever
is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units ather than operating units, is amortized over the
peried of lease or 35 years, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 9o% of original cost aver the
balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available for use
or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff resulations for
such assels, whichever is hipher,

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation,

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method over a
period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlier, starting from the VCAT
in which it iz acquired.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the vear due o
increasc/decrease in long term lighilities on account of cxchange fluctuation. price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of such
assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized
and added in the carrving amount of such ilem are depreciated over the residual useful life of
the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by CERC.

Usetul life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is charged
as per management assessment are reviewed al the end of each financial vear and adjusted
prospectively over the balanee life of the asset, wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a)

b

The Company assesses, at cach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) {aiff--j:'ﬁliie'.]tér:;-':-:gmsts of
dizsposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined Aot An individizal: assel,

unless the asset does not generate cash inflows thal are largely is!r;lvp:ﬂ;ij_ﬂﬂf?fﬁt_hhséi from
other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an akgef or COU excesds is
recaverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its-fecoverable
amount. The resulting impairment loss s recognised in the Statement of i—‘rl_i_,]'_' thn&Loq:

In assessing value in use, the cstimated fulure cash flows ave discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that veflects current markel assessmients of the Hime value
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of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can he identdfied,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These caleulations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

In ease of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such a
project under survey & investigation, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such deeision is taken,

In casc a project under survey and Investigalion remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurved on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is providad in the books from the date of
such order till the period project is kept in sbeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision so
made 15 however teversed o e tevoalion of aloresaid order/ injunction.

Impairmen! losses recognised in prior periods are asscssed 21 each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed i
there has been n change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, An
Impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assel’s camrving amounl does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment less had been recopnised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, excepl Lo the extent that it relates (o ilems recognised directly in equity or ather
comprehensive income, in which caze the lax is also recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

a)

i)

it}

iii)

Currenl Llax

The current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous
years, Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deduetible in other vears
(temparary differences} and it further excludes items that are never taxahle or deductible
(permanent differences).

Additional income laxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at the
same time Lhat the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences belween the carrving amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the ecomputation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance Sheet method,
Deferred tax liabilities are gencrally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deduetible temporary differences, unused
tex losses and unused lax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tex credits can be utilised. Such assels and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a Dusiness
combination) of an asset or lizbility in a transaction that al the time of the transaction affects
neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrving amount of deferred {ux assets is reviewed al each Balance Sheel date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assels and labilities are measured al the lax rates that algacpected fo apply in
the period in which the lahility is setiled or the asset realised, basedwmiax rates (and tax
Taws) that have been enacted or substamtively enacted by the Balaner Sheet dale, 'The
measurement of deferred v Habilities and assets rellects Lhe 0% conspauences that wonld
flovw in the manner in which the Company expeets, al the reporting diter1o Yecover or setlle
the carrving amount of its assets and liabilitics.
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1w} Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss excepl 1o the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it
is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

v]  Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is 4 legally enforceable right
to offset eurrent tax assets against current tax labilities, and when the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on
a net basis.

vi) Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred (ax
for the current period which forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects
the compulation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff,

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third parties
including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of assets/inventory
are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property, plant
and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insuranece claims for loss of profit
are accounted for based on certainly of realisation.

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used ta presen|
segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's
Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance, The Board
of Directors is collectively the Company's "Chicf Operating Decision Maker” or “CODM"
within the meaning of Ind AS 108,

b) Electricity generation is the prineipal business activity of the Company. Other operations viz.,
Contraets, Project Management and Consultaney works do not form a reportable segment as
per the Ind AS -108 - 'Operaling Segments’.

¢) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within
the Country.

Leases
a} Company as a Lessee:;

L Leases of property, plant and equipment {), where the Company, as lessee, has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Such finance leases are
generally capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased properly which
equals the transaction price Le. lump sum upfront payments,

ii. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are nol
transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to Statemenl of Profit and Loss over the period of lease.

b} Company as 2 Lessor;
Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary
where the minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economie life and the minimum

lease payments amounts to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a Finance
Lease, Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease.
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i} For embedded leases in the nature of & Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating
the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounis (including Advance
Against Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-0g
up to 33 March 2009 and considered as deferred income. Lach lease receipl is allocated
between the receivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so
as 1o achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable putstanding,

ii) In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from (he
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use
benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Baiance
Sheel based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life,

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively Ty restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods presented in which the error oecurred. If the error oceurred hefare he
earliest period presented, the opening balances of asseis, labilities and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative
information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the carliest dale
practicable.

Harnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or lass attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighled average number of equily shares
outstanding during the financial vear,

b} Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equily sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
eonsidered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average nunber
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
chares.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presenied using the earnings amounts
exeluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances,

o
o)

26.0 Statement of Cash Flows

a=.0

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, eash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at eall with financial institetions, ather short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily eonvertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject (o an insignificant risk of changes in value,
and bank overdrafts. Iowever for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are shown
within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b} Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with Lhe indirect method preseribed in Ind
AS 7- '‘Statement of Cash Flows'.

Current versus non-current classifiestion

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheot based on current/non-current
classification,
1) Anasset is current when it is:
Lxpected to be realised or intended to be sold er consumed in the normal operating evele
Held primarily for the purpose of trading i
Expeeted to be realised within twelve months afler the reporting pediod: or .3 _
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchaneed o ysed 1o settbea liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period, il -
All other assets are ¢lassified as nen-eurrent.
o} Adability s corrent when:
[Lis expected to be settled in the normal operating evele
I is held primarily for the purpose of trading



- 1t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
alter the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

o)  Delerred tax assets and liahilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

28.0 Miscellaneous

(Iv}

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Ttems
of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial,

b} Liabiliies for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided for,
pending inspection and aceeptance by the Company.

Eesent aeeounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporale Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards} Amendment Rules, 2019 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, 2019 on March 30, 2010. Both the Rules shall come into force on April 1,

20149,

Standards issued but not vel effeciive

a) Ind AS 116- Leases is to be effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 April

b)

c)

d)

2019. The new standard requires entities to make more judgements and estimates {e.g..
determining when a customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset,
estimating the incremental rate of borrowing) and make more diselosures (e.g., discount
rate, weighled average lease term, other qualitative and quantitative information). In the
capacity of a lessee, companies will have a significant impact on their balance sheets
along with ancillary impacts on their financial metrics. The new standards replaces Ind
AS 17 and the related appendices.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes: This Appendix clarifies how to apply the
recognition and measurement requirements in Ind AS 12 when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments. In such a circumstance, an entity shall recognise and measure its
current or deferred tax asset or liability applying the requirements in Ind AS 12 based on
taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused 1ax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates
determined.

The appendix can be applied either retrospectively for each period presented applying Ind
AS 8 or prospectively with the eumulative effect of initially applying the Appendix
recognised at the date of initial application. If an entity selects this transition approach, it
shall not restale comparative information. Instead, the entity shall recognise the
cumulative effect as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained carnings (or other
component of equily, as appropriate).

New paragraph 57A added to Ind AS 12: This Paragraph clarifies that an entity shall
recognise the incame tax consequences of dividends as defined in Ind AS 109 when it
recognises a liability to pay a dividend. The income tax consequences of dividends are
linked more directly to past transactions or events that generated distributable profits
than to distributions to owners. Therefore, an entity shall recognise the income tax
consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive incowe or equily
according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. The
amendment shall be applied by the entity for annual periods reporting beginning on or
after 12 April, 2019,

Amendmenl to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits: This :"::11911:&;1_11_1#"1‘11"}?@15-35 an cntity
to use updated assumptions to determine current service L'szt"afrld"5Et.i}{te:t'est'il_;1' the
remainder of the period after a plan amendment. curtailment on settlemen] ind recognise
i profit or lass as part of past service cost. or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction
i a surplus, even if that surplus was nol previously recognised betaise of the impact of
the asset ceiling. An entity shall apply these amendments 1o pldn smendments,
curtailments or scttlemments occwring on or after the beginning of the first annua
reporting perind that begins om or after 1 April, zo1a.



e} Amendment to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Costs: This amendment is to clarify that if a
specific borrowing remains outstanding afler a qualifying asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, it becomes part of general horrowings. An entity shall apply those
amendments Lo borrowing costs incurred on or after the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies those amendments.

I} Amendment to Ind AS 28, Fmvestinents in  Associates and Jodul
Venitures: This amendment clarifies that investors could have long-term interests (for
example, preference shares or long-terin loans) in an associale or joint venture that form
part of the net investment in the assoeiate or joint venture, The amendment clarifies that
these long-term interests in an associate or joint venture to which the equity method is
not applied should be accounted for using Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. The
requirements of Ind AS 109 are applied to long-term interests before applying the loss
allocation and impairment requirements of Ind AS 28, An entity ghall apply those
amendments to long-term inlerest in associates or joint-veniures on or after the
beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies those
amendments, The entity is nol reguired to restate prior periods to reflect the application
of the amendments.

g) Amendmenl lo Ind AS 103, Business Combinations and Ind AS 111, Joint
Arrangements: This amendment provides a clarification on measurement of previously
held interest in obtaining control/joint contrel over a joint operation. On oblaining
control of a business that is a joint operation, previously held interest in joint operation is
remeasired al fair value at the aequisition date while in the case where a party that
participates in, but does nol have joint control of, a joint operation might abtain joint
control of the joinl operation in which the activity of the joint operation constitutes a
business as defined in Ind AS 103. In such cases, previously held interests in the joint
operation are not remeasured,

An entity shall apply those amendments to business combinations and joint
arrangements for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting perind beginning on or after 1 April, 2619,

h) Amendment to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: This amendment provides 2
clarification on prepayable financial assets with negative compensation to be measured
by the entity al amortized cost. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively.,
Further this amendment clarifies “an entity is not required to restate prior periods to
reflect the application of these amendments. The entity may restate prior periods if, and
only if, it is possible without the use of hindsighl and the restated financial statements
reflect all the requirements in this Standard. If an entity does not restate prior periods,
the entity shall recognise any difference between the previous carrving amount and the
carrying amouni st the beginning of the annual reporting period that includes the date of
initial application of these amendments in the opening retained earnings (or other
component of equity, as appropriate) of the annnal reporting period that includes the
date of initial application of these amendments.”

The Company is in the process on asscssing Lhe detailed impaet of the above accounting
pronouncements. The Company intends to adept the amendments prospectively on or after the

beginning of the reporting period in which these standards/ amendments are first applied (ie.
rom 1 April 2019).
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
CUMMULATIVE EDC

Annexure 1o Mote 2.2
[Amount in Rupees)

Particulars linkage 31032019 31032018 0104.2017
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, allowances 437501 42461081 324r935: 18762233
Gratulty and contribution to provident fund [including administration 437507 LETRIZ] 4302580 2RE2554
freas)
Saff welfare exprerizes 437503 1622253 1516725 RGO
Leawe Salary & Porsion Cortributicn 437504 a o 't}
Sub-toralia) 45762255 38138657 22515514
Lesg: Copitalized During the year/Pariod 438103 0 0 4]
Sub-total{A) 49762255 32138657 22515512
B. REPLIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Builzing 427510 1865355 1801171 15055
Machinery 437511 A f 2
Cthers 4375812 0778 5775 W]
Aent 437514 MESLZZ 1345705 542607
Rates and taxos 437515 Fa210 14210 20080
Insurance A3T5106 0 0 a
Security expenses £37517 D 0 1]
Liectricity Charges 437518 23740 71240 4500
Trawveilling and Comveyance 437519 2E24035 21059471 1311934
Fxpenses an vehicles 437520 0 ] 0
Tefephone, telex and Postage 437511 305135 234543 152907
Advertisernent and publicity 437522 18755158 1875516 1R7SE1G
Entertainment and hospitality oxpenses 437523 68391 EESEE 21258
Printing ard staticnory 437524 237903 209075 134370
Remuneration ta Auditors 437552 146000 146000 106000
Dezign and Consultoncy chorges! 0
- Indigeneus 437528 34236 24236 34236
- Fareign 437527 o 0 0
Eepenses an compensatony affarestation/ catchment area trealment/ 437531 0
crviranmeantal expenses a b
Expenditurs on land not belenging to corporetion 437532 0 o i)
Land acquisition and rehzbilitetion 457533 01 o H
Loss an assets/ materials written off 437538 0 4 o
Lesses an sale of assets 437530 0 a 0
(her gencral cxpenses 437325 1209781 HEOEDE F3VETE
Sub-total b) 10565107 B107R34 5107775
Less: Capitalized During the year/Feriod 438102 H o 1]
Sub-totalft] ' 10565107 BIO?E34  51D2275%
C. FINAMNCE COST
11 Interest on ;
a) Governmoent of India loan AZTEAD ] 4] ]
b} Bonds 437341 a g
¢ Fareign Inan £37542 o 0 ]
437543 g
d) Term loan and 44 o 0
e} Cash eredis facilities MCDL 437545 =t 0 0
&) kxchange differences regarded a5 adjustment to interest cost 437554 et S0 ] a0
Lass on Hedging Transactions 437455 ™ o 0
i} Bond ssuef sorvice expenses 437545 e 1 A o 0
i} Cemmitment fee 437547 s o 0
iv] Guarantee fee an loan 437548 0 U o
] Cther fingnee charges A57545 1950 = 250 1268
Vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROWM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT- 437581 IR 0
ACIUSTMENT 0N ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTFREST = a
wii] EAC- INTEREST DN SECURITY DEPOS| I} RETENTION 8A0ONEY- 437583 a
ADFUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST o o]
wiil) EAC COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSFES- ADJUSTRENT FOR T ML 437585 0
WALLE H 0
Sub-tatal {c) 1850 1950 1269
Less: Capitmlized During the vear/Perfod 438105 o o
Sub-total {c) 1850 1850 1258




D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION {NET)
i} EBY |Debit balance}
Less: i) ERV [Credit batance)
Sub-total (d)
Less: Copitalized During the vear/Period
Swbtatal{n]

E. PROVISIONS
' Sub-totulje]
Lezs: Capitolized During the year/Period
Sub-total(E)

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION
Sub-total {f)
Less: Copitalized During the year/Peripd
Sute-total{F)

| &. PRIDR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Frior period sxpenses
Less Prior periad Income
Sub-tatol (g}
tess: Copitalized During the vear/Period
Sub-total {5)

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i} Incorme from generation of electricily -
precommissicning

il Interest on loans and advances

i) Wiscellanaous raceipts

iv) Profit an saie of assets

v} Frovision not reguired weitlen back

wil Hire charges/ outturn en plant ang machinery
wil) EAC-FAIR VALLIL GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSTTY RETENTION MOMLY
it} EAC- FAIR WALUL GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAFITAL
EXPENDITURE

Sub-total (k)
Pess: Capitolized During the vear/Feriod
Sub-total [H)

I, C.0./Regionst Office Expenses ()
Less: Capitoiized During the yeor/Periad
Sub-tatolfi)

GRAND TOTAL ( a+bo+d+o+i+g-h+)
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period
GRAND TOTAL [ A+B+CHDH E+F+G-H+]

437550
457551

438108

437561

438106

437565
A3757%

A3E107

437570

437501
437572
437573
437574
437575
A37532
437584

438101

4375585
438108

0 o 0
n i n
o 0 0
n o o
i ) 0 o
i 0 0
) 0 1
. o o
== 0 0
. 289085 197079 RN
269085 197079 91375
i i
269085 187075 91375
0 0 o
B o 0 o
o o b
0 ¥ [
0 0 D
0
o o
14837327 15932337 10030630
Ja73080 Ty, 78692
n o ¥
L 0 0
o i 0
0 0 o
D
0 0
23305411 16071044 10308322
f — I:l . B n
23305411 15011014 10108322
o L o
. ¢ : 0
0 0 C
37252086 30429306 17601111
i i
37287986 30425305 17601131




MOTE M. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANGIAL ASSETS - [NV ESTMENTS

PARRTICULARS

A5 at 315t March,
20189

As at 318 Mareh,

2018

fis at 1st April,
__2m7

Tatal )

NOTE NO. 2.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

PARTICULARS

A5 at 315t Mareh,
2018

AE 2318l Wiarch,

Z0ME

As at Tst April, |
2017

Trade Receivables - Coasiderad Good- Unsecurad

Total

NOTE NG, 3.5 NON-GURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS . LOANS

PARTICULARS

A5 at 3ist Merch,
2013

hs at 315t March,
2015

Az at st .b".p-ril:
2017

] Deposits
- Unzecures (considered good)
- Wnsecurea (considered doubdul)
Lass . Frovision for Doubtful Depesits *9

Y] Employees (2t emortised Cost)
- Loane Recevables- Considersd gons- Sooured
- Loans Rocenvables- Considend good- Unsecured
- Unaezurad jeonsidered doubilul
Less ! Provisions for doubtful Employees lsans ™2

a) Contractor / supplier
- Becured [monsidered good)
- Unezcured (conskicrad good)
—Againsl bane quarantes
— Cihars
- Unzecured {consideres doubil
Less ; Provisions for douk#fd advances 1o Coniractor Supglier *3

d) State Government in settlemant of dues from customer
- Secured [monsidered good)
- Uinssoured (conssdersd gond)
- Unescured (considersd doubtfuly
Less : Provisons Tor doubiful Loan 1o State Govarnmen! *4

) Govemment of Arunachal Pradesh (at amortised Cost)
- Loan- including ascrued Inferest - Secured
- Lean inciuding scerued Interost- Unsecured- Considered good
- Uneecured (considered doubtiul)

Sub-total

Sub-tptal

Sub-total

Subtetal|

Sub-tatal

170G

1,700

1.700

1,700 |

TOTAL

Provision for Doubtful Deposis =%
Opening Balanos

Addition during the vear

IJsend during the year

Reversed during the year

Clnsing balance

Provisions for doubtful Employoes loans *2
Cpening Balance

Saddiion during the year

Uzed dunng the year

Clus.ing balanca

Provisions for doubtful sdvances to Contracton Supplier °3
Opening Balance

Andition during the year

Llgad during the vesr

Reversed during tho voar

Closing belance

Provigsions for doubtful Loan to State Sovermment *4
Cpenng Balance

Agdilon during the year

Uzad during the ywear

Reversed during the year

Closing balance




WOTE KO. 5.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 115t March,

| Az at 3ist March,

PARTICULARS | As 8115t April,
2018, 2018
A Bank Deposits wilh mare than 17 Months heturity =
B . Lease Henl receivable®
[ Intereat receabe onlezse -
L. Intzrest aooruea on
- Bank Deposte with more fhan 12 Montns Maluity
- Othars
. Share Applizatior Morey-CVPPL (Pending Allatrmen:r < |
— Tota | |
" Refer pama-8 of Note Mo, 34-Cther Explenalery Notos to Accourts far recoivebie margzaged/typoihacates 25 security
WOTE ND. 4 NON CURRENT TAK ASSETS (NET)
FARTICULARS fsat 3ist March, | As at 31st March, A at st April,
o248, Zmia 2040 e
Advance inceme Tax & Tex Decucled al Source 37,803,545 B,43 404 35,15, B16
Less: Provision for Tagalion 3760643 | 1,432,494 35,145,616
Tatal = | - .

NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT A5BETS

PARTICULARS

fs Bt 315l March,
2019

| Az at 315t March,
i o

2017

ha al sk il

A CIPITAL AOVANGES

Zecured {considered goos)
Unzeured [considered good)
~ Bgains cank guarankss
- Crhars
lass : Expendiluie booked pending ullissfion cerificale
Unsecsred jconsdered douoful)
Less : Frovisicns for doubiful agwances *1

Sub-total

B, ADVANCES ODTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES

i} DEPOSITS
unsezuned (considerad good?
Lass : Expenditure booked against demand raisen oy Gow, Depts
- Unsecured (considered doubsful)
Less : Provision far Doubtiul Deposits *2

it Cther advances
- Uneecured |considered good)
- Unescured (consizered doubtiuly

. Cthors

il Advance against arbitration awards towards capital works

Relezssed io Contractors -Ungecurec- Agalns Bank Suzranias
Folesses to Gorlraclos Snsacured- Chers
Capoeited with Sourl <Unseoured

Sub-total|

i} Deferrcd Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/Expendilus:
Dieferred Foreign Currency Fluctustion hsaeis
Delerred Expenditune on Forgigr Currency Fluctugdion

iii] Deforred Cost on Emplovecs Advances
Hecured - Considonsd Socd
Unsgoured - Consdersd Good

TOTAL _

Provision for doubdlul Advances *1
Dpaning Balanoe

Addition during the ves

Uszd guring the vear

Reversad durng the year

| Closing balence

Pravision for doubtful Deposits *2
Opening Bgance

Addfion curing the year

Usad during 198 year

Ervorzed during the yesr

| Closing balanco




NOTE NG. 6 INVENTORIES

PARTICLLARS As at 315t March, As at 31at March, As at st April,
2018 2018 2047
{Waluation as per Significent Accounting Policy Nao 4[iily10))
Stores and sparee
Slons in transity pending inapeclion
Loose toals -
Serap inventory =
Materdal a1 site
Malerial issued 1o conlactorsd fabricalors
Irvantory lor Sef Canersled VER s/REC
Losg: Provision for Cosoiescence & Diminution i Valug *1 |
TOTAL N z |
™ Provision for Obsolescence & Diminution in Value
Craering Balance =
Addition duning the vaar
Lised during the yea
Reversed during the pear g
L Closing balance |
Explanatory Note: ) _
i) During the year, inventorise witlen down fo et realisasic vaue (MY and
recagnissd as an expenss in profz or loss
NOTE KO, 7 FIRANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES ; ) B i -
Az at 31st March A5 at 315t March Az &l 15f April
RTIC A ' '
i - Eﬂ AR 2012 K 2018 207 4
- Trade Reosivabies- Consicered Good- Unsecured
Trade Receivalies- Credd Impaired g
Lese: Provigion tor credil impaired Trade Recevables *1
TOTAL _ X - | -
“1 Provisian for credit impaired Trade Rocevables [ | 1
Choening Balance
Aadiion during the year
Llger dusing the vaar
Feversed dusing Lhe vear
Closing balance -

NOTE NO. & FINANCIAL ASSETS - CLURRENT - GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

As at 315t March,
2019

| As at 39st March,
2018

As at 181 April,
2017

£ Balances with banks
WWith axheduled banks
1% - In Currem Ascount
i} - In gspnsis accound
(Peposils wilh crginal maturity of less Ihan shme menthe)
With other banks
- I current account
Bank of Bhusan
B Cheques, drafts on hand

[+ Cash on hand
Cash on mand

1186,37,372

1165,18,20

3 1135,42 530

TOTAL

118637372

1156,15,20.

El 1135,42.530




NOTE & : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN GASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS As Bt 31s1 March, As at st March, A at 1st &pril,
| 2018 2018 2017
Balances with Banks
Deposit account-Unpaid Dividend { Interest
TOTAL : o ' ]
NOTE WO 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS . -
T A5 2t 31st March, hs &t 21st March, | hs et st Aprl,
: 201% 2018 2017

Deposits

- Unsecyred joonsidoned pood)

- Unsecurad jconsidered doubtiul}

Less | Provision 1or Davblful Deposits ™

Loan to Relaled Partios
HFPTL {including aconsed inleres)
- Loans Receivables- Considerss goad: Unsacured

OTHER LOANS
Emplovees [Including zccrued interast)
- Loans Recovables- Consdeed good- Secured
Leane Recsvables. Consicered good- Linsesursd
- Loans Reccivables which have signiican: ncreaze in Credil Risk

Less : Pravisions for loans which have significant increass n Sreds Aigk *2

Loan to Stata Government in settliemant of dues fram customer
- Unzecured (eonsidered good)

Acivances to Subsldiakes | WS

TOTAL

"1 Frovision for Doubtful Deposits
Openng BaiEnee
Addition during the year
Lised during e yean
Heversed during the year

Cinsing balance

"Z Provislons for Joan which heve slgnificant increase in Credli Risk

Dpening Balance
Addtion during the yess
uaed during the year
Seversed during Ihe year

Closing balance




NOTE NO, 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

PARTICULARS

As a8t 3131.-I';'ia:r|;h,
2018

As Bt 31 !-1 .Ma reh,
2018

Mg at 15;. April,
207

Cthars
al Claims recoverable
Less: Provisions for Daoubtiul Slaims *1
Sub-total
by Imiemast Income acereed on Bank Deposts
o) Recaivable from Subsidiaries f s
o} Interest recoverahls from beneficlary
o) Leas= Ren! receivable (Finance Leaseh-Current
f} Imteresl recefvatio on Finance lease
a! Inberesl Aocrued on Inveatmeasnt 1Hands)
i Recevable on account ef unbilled revonue

! Infereet scerued on Loan 1o Sate Government in seillement of duos from
cusinmors

1,606

1,506|

2,37 904

2,22.317

1,553,030

TOTAL

_I
2,37,994 |

2,22 317

=

NOTE NO. £2 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (WET)

PARTICULARS

A5 &t 31st arch,
2018

As-at dat March,
2018

hs st sst Aprid, |
2017 |

Currant Tax Assets

Curreni Tax (Rofar Note ko33

Total




NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31sl March,
2018

As at 3stMerch,
2078

As gt 1st April,
2017

A,

Advances other than Capital Advances
2 Depasits
- Unzezured {consideses good
Less ; Expondilure booke:d agaons: demand rmised ow Gowt, Depls,
- Uneecured (considered doulsful)
Less : Frowvision for Doubtiul Deposits *4

Sub-tatal __

b} Advence le contrastar ! aupplisr
- BRCuned (consdereg nood)
- dnsgsured {considens:s good,
- hgainst bank guaranieo
— Dthers
Less 1 Expencidure booked pending ulfisation cerifcale
Limszoured joonsidered doubtul)
Less ; Provieons lor goublul sdvances *2

Sub-total

=} Other advances - Employecs
- Unsecures (consideres good!
- Unsecymes (consideea douitiah

Sub-total|

< Interest srcrued on:
Cihers
- Gonsidereg Good
- Considerea Daubifal
—eas! Fravisions for Doubliul inlorast <2

Sub-fatal|

Others
8] Exzendiure awaiting sdjustires
Less Frovisian for projec capanses awalling weite off sanction 4

Sub-tofal]

by Lozses awailing wite off sanctaripending investipaton
Less: Provision tor losses pending investigalicatawsiting wrile off ¢ sanclian

G

Hub-total

=l Work In Progress
Canstrushion wark 0 pragressien behad ¢f clienly
Coneulancy wivk w progreseicn behal® of clinnt)

d) Prapald Expenditure

el Deferred Cost on Employees Advances
Becuren - Coneiderad Good
Unsoourad - Considered Good

fi Deferred Foreipn Curreney Fluctualion
Detervad Foreign Curreney Flustuation Assers
Deferved Expeaditure on Foveign Curreney Finemarian

) Surplus i Dhsolete Assets

nl Inpul GBT

Others

TOTAL

*1 Provisicns for Doubtful Dopasits
Openky Balanco
Auidition during the yes:
Uzad during the wear
FReversed during the vear

Closing balance

"2 Provisions for douhtful advences (Contractors & Suppliers)
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Wsed during the vear
Favarsed dunng the vear

Closing halance




.

HOTE RO,

3 Provisions for Doubtiul Accrued Interest
Dpesring Balance
‘Addition duriny fhe yosr
\sad during the year
Reversed durng the year

Closing balance

4 Provision for project expensas awalting write off sanction
Chpesning Balance
Additon during the vear
LIsed guring the year
Peversed during the year

Clasing balence

5 Provision for losses pen ding Investigation/swaiting write off / senction

Crering Balance
Addition during thie year
Used during the year
PFeversad guring the voar

Closing balance

14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

PARTICULARS

AE at_3;| =1 March,
2018

Ag al MstMerch,
2016

As at 15t April,
2097

(i}

Jii

i Repulatory Deforral Account Balances Lr.o Subansin Lower Praject

Opoening Halanc:

Additice during the year
Adjuzslmers during the year
Reversed during the yaar
Less Provided for

Cinsing balance

Wage Revision a5 per 3rd PRC
Qpening Balance

Addition duning the year (through P&
Additizn during the year fthrough Q1)
Adjustmeard during the year

Roversed during the pear

Closing balznce

Kishengangs Power Station:-Depreciation due to Moderation of Tarlf

Opgening Balance

Addition during the yesr
Adjustment gurng the year
Reversed during the yoar

LClosing balance

FExchange Differences on Monetary Rems
Openirg Balance

Addifion durng the yesr

Adjustmant during the year

Raversed during the vear

Closing balance

Closing Halaoee (A)~(1)-¢ii)+ (i) (iv)

Deferzed Tax Assets un-Regulatcun- Treferral Account Balanees
_Lesa:-Defierred Tex Adustuents agninst deforved tox pssots

iut.ui (B}

Regulitory Deferral Aceount Balanees net of Deferred T A-B)

" Far details refer para 27 of Note Mo.-34-Cthor Expianeiory Moles {0 Accourts




NOTE - 151 EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL tamount in )

CBARTICULARS | s at31st March, 2019 | As st 31st March 2018
N | Mos [ Amount | Mas Amount
2l Autharizes Equity Share Capiral (Par value ~ G,00.00.000 60,00, 00,000 &.00,50.000 &0, 00, 00, 00
per share R= 14)
by o of Fouity shares izsued and 97.14.130 9,71 41,900 97,14,190 2. 71.41.800
sybscripeciPar value per share Rs 10 |
ol Moo af Eguity shares fully paid up (Per valus | £0,00,000 4,00, 0, 6od 47,002,007

| pershare As 100

di Changes in Equity Share Capital - -
400,00 .300 L0.C0.ao0 TR0 G000,

Dpening rumber of shares oukstanding 4000000

Add: Mo, of sharesi/Share Capital issuery ' n | 30.00.G00 3,04, 00, 000
cpbsacsinen during the vear

Less: Reductian in np. of sharasfzhare Capital

on sccount of buy back of shares

Closing number of shares cutstanding i 40,000,000 4 00.0%, 000 £0,00,000 4.00.03.000

e} Tha Company has 2sued only one king of equity shares wth voting rights proportianate to the share holding of re
snargholders. These veting rights are exercisabie at mizeting of sharehaolders. The holgers of [Re 01Ty S78res ik
amo enbitled to receive dividens as declared frarm time o time for therm,

i Shares i respect of each ciass in the company held oy its helding company or iLs altimate halding comaany incladimg |

shares n2ld by or by subsicieries or assngietes of the holeing company or Lhe ultimate holding company n agaregais

| g Sheres in the company hels by each shareholder holding mors ther § percent specifying the number o shares held

B% al 31et March, 2019 b5 ulb 315t Marcn, 2008
[ - ~ Nes. Ir 1%} o Hes In 1%1
(MEPC LTD 39uR043 92.5%% aogungd 9% 493

I

h) Sharcs reserved for iSsue under ophons and cortractsicommitmants fof the sale of sharesidis nvestment mcuding |
the terms and amaoents @ MIL

i1 In preceding five financizl years immediately preceding 31 3.201% Comzany has not allotted zny Bouity share as fully
paid us pUTSUEAT 1o cantractls) without nayment being received in cashy not sllctred ary equity share as [ully caid ap
by way of bonus shareis)

ji Terms of any securities convarlible into eguity shares issued along with the 2arlisst date of conversion N descenging
order starting fram the farchest such date:- KIL
k! Calls unpaic {Showing aggregate value of calls unpaid by directors ang officers; D RIL
Il Forfeited snares jamount originally oaic up) ML !
I KobeDuring Financial Year 20017-16 UPHEDS, & co- volurer n Lhe company has translesres lang worth Bs 5714800
as equity contiisulion Pending sllotment of equity shares toLPRNEDA the said amount has bean presented as ‘Sharc
Pending Alotment' under other eguity. Had the company slated the equity shares to UPNEDA the sharehaiding of
WHPD Lsd wouid be £1 13% (Previous yesr 41 12%!) and the shareholding of UPNEDA woule bi 5B 82% (Frevigus yea!
5B.52%)




Mot 15.2 Other Equity

FARTICULARS

A5 al 315t Ma rch,
2018

A5 at 31st March,
2018

As gt 15 April,
2017

oo~ Moo oRd R o

Capil Reserve

Capilsl Redemplicn Resarve

Securifies Framivm Account

Eond Redemplion Rossne

Research & Development Fund

Zhare Application Monay Pending Allotmerd

Gonerel Reseve

Relainea Eamings

iy REeemves createn on accoum of Ind AS Adjustmen
I} Ciesing Balance Remeasurernent of the dofined tenelil plans
il Burplus

FYTOC! Reserve-

- Equity Instruments
- Dbl Instruments

45083243

571,41,800

(81,75,370)

{32,68,240)

Total

" aEa g4z

479,65, 530 |

[38,68,379]]

" Burplus

FPiofd For tha Year @2 per Smatemant of Profi 2nd Loss
Adjusiment arizing aul of transiton prowisions for recog nising Rata
Raguiiory Assots

Baiance brought forward

Aied;

Armnoan: Writsn Back From Boad Rademption Reserve
Write Back From Capita Resere

‘Write Back From Cther Reserve

Amaounl Utilised From 5% Insurance Fund

lax On Chvidend Wrie Qack

Wilrite Back From Cororate Socal Responsibiity Fung
Witz Back From Research & Deveopment Fund
Belance available for Appropriation

Less:

Transfer o Bond Redemplion Resarve

Trangfer in Self Inaurance Fund

Trarnsfer o General Reserve

Transfer to Corporate Social Responaibilily Fung
Transler o Research & Developmes| Fuend

Cividend

- Intenm

- Final

Tex an Dividend

- Imerirm

- Firvad

[18,72.288;

476,658,530

459,093,242

{52 DE,051)

[30,64,315)

_181,75,270)

{32,30.400)

(757810

(39,68, 318}

Balance cerred iumgzird-

450,683,242

191.76,370}

[28,60,319)

]




MNOTE NG, 6.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

PFARTICULARS

heat 31sk March,
2019

ZD1E

As st 3ist March, |

A at ist April,
2017

Maore than & Yesrs

Bondy
- Seaured
- Linsecured
Termn Loans
* Fram Berks
- Hasured
- Ineacured
» From Ciher Farlies
Secured
- Unsecured-From Zovernmen: {Subardirste el
- Unsacured-From Cthers

TOTAL B

Hedemplion ! terma of repaymenl oic,
i Dabl Cevenants | Refor point no. 3 {Capdal Management) of Mole e 33
iy Parliculars of Rademgion & Repaymerta: Beler Annexsures o kote 151

Maturity Anglysis of Bormowings

The k3l helow summarnizee the maturily prafile of the com pany's barrowings |

basaz on contreztual pavments (Undissounlesd Cash Flows:

Parficulars
More than t Yosr & Less than 3 Yoars
More than 3 Year & Less than & Years

TOTAL




MOTE NG 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NOM CURRENT - OTHERS

As gt 3tat March, | As al 31st March, As at 15t April,
2018 2ME 2017

Depoaital retenton money =
TOTAL _ 3

PARTICULARS

WMiturity fnalysis of Deposit § Retention Money

The table below surmmanises the masturity profie of the gepositsiretention
money based on contractual payments [Undscounted Cagh Flows) |
Particulars

Ifiore than 1 Year & Less {ran 2 Years
Wore than 3 Year & Less than & Years
More Inan § Years p
[ TOTAL ] s -

NGTE MO, 1T PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

AE at 11sl March, A5 w3951 March, Hin at IsL April,

PARTICULARS
il 2014 2018 2017

A FROVISION FOR EMPLGYEE GENEFITS

Provielan for Long teem Benefits (Provided for on the basis of actuarist
' valuatian)

A& per |agt Balance Shom

Additens guring 1he year

Amourt ugsd guring the yesr

Ammaund raversed during the year

Llosing Balance

E. OTHERS
i} Provision For Commitied Gapital Expenditura

M5 por last Baknce Shael

Addilens guring the year

Amaourd vesd during the yea: i -
| Arour reversed duning the vear
Unwinding of discount I -
Llosing Belance ) ) - -

if} Provision For Livellheod Assistance
AE per st Bafanoe Shes -
Addilions guring the yesy ¥
Amound psed dusing the vear #
Amount reversed during the yEAr E =
Jrwinding of discoun £ | =
Llosing Balance L %

lii} Provision-Others
A8 perlasl Balance Sheat
Addiions during 1he yoar
Armount used during 1he yea
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance ) j - - =
Tq‘r AL rare £ . S [ |
[ Explanzfory Mote: -
L " Informaton about Provisons are given in para 21 of Mole 34.0Lher explanalary Motes to Accouans,

ROTE N 18 DEFERRED TAX LIARILITIES [NET) - NON CURRENT

. As at 31st March, Az at 35t March As al st April
ARTICUL h s A
2 i Mg 201E 2017

Daferred Tex Liakbility
Al Propeny, Slant and Equipments, Invesiment ©raperty ard inlangibic Assats

b} Finarsial Assets al FWTOO) | - -
<) tMher ftemy -
Less: Recoverable for saif penod wple 2008 |
Lese: Defered Tex Adjustment apainel Deferred Tax Lisbilties for iarif ) |
perind 2014-18 :
Mot Deferred Tax Lizbility -

Less:-Set off Defered Tax Assots pursuant to set off provisions
&} Pravision for doubdid dete, irvesiory and cihers
2} Provision for employee bencfit schemes
&} Cther ltems )
Met Deferred Tax Assets 5 £
TOTAL -
Explenatory Note: -
oy Delermod 12 liabilitet 2ssetal in compiznce 1o the Ind AS 12 en “Aesounding for Taxes on Incame” netiies undar The
| Companies A, 2013 has hoon created @y deformed t2x labil Assere ) -

2) Movemnant in Defored Tax Lisbilty!Assate) are shown in Annesure b Wole No-4E e




NOTE NO.19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS As Bt 31st March, Ag at 315t March, As at 181 April,
2018 2018 2047
Inzeme reconved in svanme
[Advance Agairst Deprociatcn)
Detferred Forsgn Cunency Fluctustion Lissililies
Deferred Incore from Forcign Currency Fluctyation Ascount
Grants in aid-frorn Sovernmen!-Defomed Income - = |
TOTAL : - 5
GRANTE IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED IRGOME -
A5 per 3zl Balance Shest
Add: Receves during the vear
Loes: Released fo Batercant of Prodf and Lass
Closirg Baianc * =
| Siranils 1 Ald-fram Governmeni-Caterea |renme [Currant}
| Grants in Aid-from Gevernmens-Defarrad insame
{Mon-Current! |
HOTE MO, 201 DORROIWINGS - CURRKEN ]
| FARTICULARS AE at 315t March, A5 il 315t March, A gt 1st April, |
[ 2019 [ 208 2047

Borrowings-Other Loans-Secured
From Banks

rOTAL

1} Repayment Term; The Loan amount may ba.re;au:' al any puint--ér lime arc in par alsc
2) Delauit in repayments (if any; @ Wi

HWOTE NG, 20,2 TRADE FAYLELE - CURRENT

= ! . —
Ais al Mst March A6 at 3ist March fs at st April
THZULAR ! ' !
P = 2018 2018 2047

Total outstanding dues of micre emerpnise 210 smal anernss(s) 2,04,334

Toial m..'tsl.*:m;!in; duas of Crediles ofor than mikzo enlerpises 21d amall 45 431 171602 + 48,373

enteiprises

TOTAL 2,60,815 | 1,71,603 1,428,373

E nplanu-ix:r:,' Mot -

Disclesum requirement under Section 22 of Trhe Micr, Smel and Medium Entarpriees Develoament Act, PO0G is givan undes

sara 1 & of Mole Mo 34- Other Explansdory Moles to Ascounts.




NOTE NO. 20.3 OTHER FIKANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

A5 at 31st March,
2014

As at 315t March,
2018

As st st April,
2017

Current meturities of long term dabt *

- Bends

= Termn Loan -Banks-Secuned

- Term Lean -Banks-Ungacured

- Diher Parlies-Secured

- Unzacured-From Sovernmen: {Subordingle Debts)
- Other Padies-Unsecured

Bond aoplcalion monocy

Liablity against capital worksisuppliss

Liatiliy against caplial worksisupples M SHE =
Irieregl 2ccrued but nod due on borrowings

IMerest accrued and due on borowings

Ceposita’ retention money

Due o Hoiding Cam pany

Lisbdity for share appicallon money -1o the exient refundable
Jnpaid divideng ™

Unpaid Interesf =

Other Payables-Fayable to Employess

Otrr Payables-Fayable to Sthors

g2 160
751,583,355

81,352
163,448,801

24,130 |
263,03 372

TOTAL

e
2£2,15,525 |

164,10,153

263,26,303 |

MOTE NQ, 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS

As at 318t March,
2re

A= at 315t March,
2018

AE at st J'L-prll,
2007

Inceme wcrived ir advancs (Advancs agaisst depreciaton!
Pefermad Income fiom Faoraign Currency Flusiuation Aoaooun
Dieferrzd Foreign Curency Fluctuation Liabiibes

dJnspent amount of depositagency basis warks

Statuiory dues payables

Advances agansl ke doposil works

Amounl Spest on Deposil Works

Advances Bpainsl cost of Froject gl / Gorswtancy Waork
Amourt Spent in respect of Project Mgl Consutancy Works

Pronesion Toward ATt Recoverabic in fo Projec Mnt { Consultanay Winrks

Other ligbiliies-Advance from Customers & Others
Grants in &g-irom Governmanl-lelered Income

12 514

000,080,000

1000, 0,000

1000,00,000

TOTAL

1000,12,594

1000,00,000 |

_ 1000,90,235 |




NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT

| ’
™ AE at 31st March, Asat JstMarch, | As al 15t April,
PARTICULARS 2018 2018 2017
A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITE
: Prevision for Leng term Benefits {Provided far an the basis of actuarial| |

valuation)

Ag per last Balznee Sheat =

Additions during the year

Armaund used during the vear
Amaount reversed during the year

Closing Balance = o =

i} Provision for Wane Revisian *1
A= 2y |as Baance Sheot :
Additions during the vear
Amount used during e vear =
Amesint reversed during the year -

Llosing Ealance + =
Lese: Advance pald - |
Clesing Balasnee |hel wf advence) . ) -

i} Provision for Pedformance Retated Pawlincentive
Az perlasl Balance Shee
Aduitons during she vaar | -
Amount wsed dunng the voar
Arrount reverses during 1he year = il -

Llosing Balanee ¥ B

Iv) Provigiae for Superann uation ! Pension Fung
A5 parlesl Balance Shee | -
Additons during he year -
Amount used dunng the pear =
Araunl reverses dusing 1he vea!

Closing Balance - N |

v} Provision For Wage Revision 3rd PRC
A% per last Salanoe Sheerl .
Additons during the year
Amaunt used durng the year
Amourd reversss during 1he year

Clesing Balance ) ) £

B. CTHERS
I Provision For Tariff Adiustment
A par s Salance Sheet =
Arditeas during the yeuar L
Amount used gurng the yesr "
Amour reversed during she voar 4

Clusing Balance - :

i} Provision For GCommited Capital Expenditien
AE per las 2alance Sheot I ;
Adzitons duning she year i
Amounl used durng the year T 3
Arnount revanses during the vear =
Uriwaneing of desaoount - 5

Closing Balanco . :

iiiy Eravision for Restoration expenses of Insured Aszets
AE per lasl Balance Shee -
fddibione during the vaar s
Amounl used during the pear =
Ameunt raverses during the year -

L Closing Halance ) 2 .




iv] Pravision For Livelihopd hﬁql_qm
A5 perlast Balance Sheel
Additions durng the yes
Amour wsesd dunng the year
Amount reversed during the yoar
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance after Fair 1'.i"alurer Adjustmargf

V! Provision for exp in o arbitration fward! court cases
As perlasl Balanco Shest
Addllions during the yesr
Amouns used during the year
Amount reversed during the voar

Closing Halance

Wy Provigion - Others
AE per lasl Balance Shas|
fddilions duding Lhe vaar
Amoun used during the year
Amount reversed during the vear

Closing Balance
|_ TOTAL

Explanatory Mole: -
Informtion about Proviaions are giver in pars 21 of Mote 34

o Balance Sheet

NOTE KO. 25 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [NET}

PARTICULARS

As =t 31 st J.Harc:f:,
019

A ot 315t Marck,
2018

A5 at 15t April,
2017

Inuome Tex

A5 per last Balance Sheet

Adaifions during Ine year

Amount adjustad during the year

Arnount used during e pear

Amount raversed during the year

Closing Balenee

Less: Current Advanca Tax

HNet Current Tax Liabilities [Nat)

Lezs: Current tax Assets {(Move to Note No-12)

TOTAL




WOTE NO. 241 REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (Amount in 4}

2 ; —
Far the Year onded For the Year onced

PARTICULARS

B 1st Rarch, 2099 It March, 2098

1 Qperating Revenua

) SALES
SALE OF POWER * -
AOVANDE AGAINGT DEMAECIATION SWrikion bedk teiing 1ha yagar - -
Less
Sales adjusiment or alc o Forsign Exchs nge Rate VWatatian - -
Tariff Adjustmenis -
Regulale: Power Adjustren -
Inzene from generation of slecinciy ~ precommisaoning
{Traraterad to Expendiure Afhibulatle to Constivciion)
Febaie to cugbormsers | -

e Sub - Tatal (&) ) - £

B Inceme fram Finance Lease N
c Incenne: Fram Oparsting | sase % ;

o REVENUE FROM CONTHACTS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AN
CONSULTARSY WORKS

Canfract Income . 4

Revenue from Projest managemeny Congulancy worke r

o= Eub - Total (0] _ ' - -

E Revenue from Power Trading Business

Zale of Powsr (Wet of Rebste) . 5

Trading Mirgin : x 5 .

Sub - Total 5] B .

Sub-Totall [S+B+C+0+E) - -

F OTHER OPERATING AEVENUE
' Irtenasl from Beneficiary States (Hovision o Tariff} - -

Sub- atall : ' E -
; B TOTAL (11} _ ] 2 . _—‘




HOTE NO, 24.2 OTHER [NCOME

(Amount in F)

T

FARTICULARS Far the Year ended For the Yoar ended
Iist March, 2018 21st March, 2018
- -
A Interest Income
- Interest from Investments carfed ot FYTOG) -
- Intereet - Government Securilies [B.5% lax fres bonds lesued by e Slale
Governmon:e] B B
- Interest from Financial hssets carriod at Amartized Cost
- Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradess Lol -
Depasil Ancount 74,41 180 21,07 648
Empioyes's Loans and Advances (Wel of Rebats) x .
- ‘ntersst fram advance 1o sordactore - -
- Cithers =
B] Dividend Ineame
- Dividend from svbsidianes =
- Dividend -Others ¥ -
(] Crther Mon Operating Insoma
Lata payrenl surcharge - -
Incorne From Sefe of Soll Ganerstes VERSRED -
Reafization af Loss Due To Business Imermugdion - -
Predit on sale of investmens -
Prefit on sale of &ssats (Sel) - -
Ineeme frem Insurancs Claim - -
Leabiliy! Provisione nol reguineg writtsn bk 1 5 -
Material lssued to contractor
1) Sale on account of matenal msued 1o conlessars £
iy Cost of materis’ issued lo contrazions on recoverabe basis = =
titAdjustment on accourt of maledal issued 1o contracor =
Amovtzalion of Grant in Az - o
Ineeme on account of gensralion based incerive HE]=TH o | 5 |
Exchangs ratp vanaticn (Met) - -
Dihears BE,556 58,045
Sub-total 75,24 716 62,55 605
AddfLase) {0 Fegional Oftee/PID Expenoes . ] -
Sub-total 75,24,736 6255695
Less! Incoma tranatered to Expendiure Aliibutable 1o Construcsion TG4 3497 58,01,892 |
Less: Incorme tansferred o Advance! Deposit from ClientCortracless and
againat Deposit Warks & .
tess: Transfer of ather income to gran z ]
Total garried forward le Statement of Profit & Loes 230,338 5.54,00] |
L
ST



pamount in £)

NOTE RO, 25 GENERATION EXPENSES o

PARTICULARS

For thi Year endod
d1s1 March, 20158

Far the Yaar enden
151 March, 2018

Walnr Usage Chares
Censumplon of stores gnc epare parts
Purshase of Power -Fower Traging (Met of Hebals)
Total carried forwerd to Statement of Profit & Lose




MOTE NO. 28 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE

(Amount in ¥

PARTICULARS

Far the Yoar ended
31t March, 2019

Fuar the Yoar anded
3181 March, 2048

Salanes, wages, alowances 100,31,728 T35,67,119 |
Cratuily, Comributon to provident fund & penson schems (incl 5 2
adminisiration faas) 12,896,349 15,29.628
Steff welfare pxpenses 3,05 528 4,76 3688
Leave Salary & Pension Contribulion L -

i Sub-fotal 116,23, 588 156,213,143
Addfiless) C.0 Regional Office Expenees i -

Sub-total 116,23,598 168,23 .143

Lesz: Employes Cost franafened o Expenditure Striutable le Constrecton 118,23 508 156,23 143

Less Recaverable from Depasic Yoorks

Total carried forward to Statement of Prafil & Loss

ha' =

Explanatory NDEG_! -

Disclozure abow operating lsases are giver in pare 16 {43 of Male 54 of 3eance Sheat.

Gratutly, Contribution to pravident furd & pension scheme Insude |
condributons ‘

Far tho Yesr ended
2951 March, 249

For the Yoar anded
31s! March, 2018

iy lowards Empiovess Defined Conlstidion Supsrannuation

il towards Emplovess Providenl Fund
Scheme

7,208,153 14,05 735
5,57.18E] 2083878




WOTE NQ, 27  FINANCE COST

[Amount in ¥

For tha Yoar anded

For the Year enided —|

PAAT RS
HETERLL 3=t March, 2099 Flst March, 2018
Interes! on Financial LisGlines al Anortized Gost : )
Bands -
Torm loan = i
Fareigrn ksar -

Gowernmant of India oan
Unwineing of discount-G01 Laan

Bub-tatal
Other Barrowing Cost
Loss on Hedging Transaiciione
Hong issun E3Vice ExpEnLey
Commitment fes
Guaramer fee on foreign kan
Clher finanoe chiangs
Unwirding of discount-Frowsian & Sinancial Laoities
Sub-total

Applicable net gain/ lose on Forelan currency transactions and
tranzlation
Fxshange diferences regarded as agjusiment ta infres: cost
Less: Interesl adiustment on aozount of Foreign Exchanne Rate Varsiion
Sub-total
Tatal |A+B+C)
Add!(Lees) C.0/Segions OFice™ 10D Expensos
TOTAL

Less Finance Costtranaisned to Expencrure Altisulabic 1o Construction

Less: Recowverable from Doposit Works
Totsl carried forward to Statement of Profil & Loss

explanatory Mota: -




WOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMDRTIZATION EXPENSES

[Amount in )

Far the Year onded

Far the Year snded

PARTIGULARS 318t March, 208 31st March, 2018

Degraziation & Amorsale: Exponsas - 72,006 05,704
Bepraciation adjustmenl on sccount of Foreign Exchange Raie Vanation . -
Adofiless) © OFRegional Office ( PID Expenses - .

Sub-tatal ~ T2,0G 1,058,704

Less: Deprecigtion & Amarisalion Expenses fransfarad 1o Expendiuna 72,008 105704

Atiributable 1o Consiruction
Less: Recoverabls fram Deposit Warks

Total cerried farward to Statement of Profis & Loss




NOTE NO. 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Amcunt in )

PARTICLLARS

For thn Yaar ended
31si March, 2019

Forthn Yesr pnded
31ed March, 2012

Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project anagement and Consultancy
Waorks
REPAIRS & MAINTENAKCE
- Fuilding
- Machinery
- Lllivars
OTHER EXPENSES |
Reni & Hirz Charges
Rates and laxes
Insurance
Secunly expenses
Zleclicty Charges
Traveling ans Conveyanos
Fupznsos on vehides
!elephons, telex and Poslags
Aatverisement ass pubicily
Emertainme: and hospilakty expenses
Frinking and etalicnery
Consutancy charges - Indigenous
Coneultancy charges - Forsign
Audil expersas (Refar cxplanatory note-3 below,
Expenses cn compensatory afforcetation’ svchment area freatment!
anvireamental axpansss
Expenditurs on land not belanging to campany
o on AESELS [Met)
Lozess oul of insurance daims (Uplo excess clause)
Losses aul of insurance claims (beyoad gxcess clase)
EBooks & Perindicals
Dinzdion
CERS Bustainahle Developmen:
Communiy Develepment Expenses
Directors' Sitng Fees
Research and development expenses
Interest an Artifration! Cound Cases
Interest do benaficizry stalos
Expondgiture or Self Genaralea YER'SREC
Expenses for Ropulales Powor
Less: - Exp Recoverabie on Ragulated Powar
Excharoe rate varation (Mel!
Training Expanees
Pelition Fee Hegistration Fae (0l Foa —To GER CIRLOCIRPOACEPYL

Operational!Runsing Expenses of Handriva Vidyalay
JperalionaliRunning Expenses of Cthar Sehools
Operafional’Running Exponzes of Guest House! ransit Hostal
Operating Exprensee of DG Sel-Cther than Residentia

Other gereral expensss

Subdetl|

Asdi_essh G0 Regional OFiceP D Expenses

£ B4 1688

4,333

AT T4
69,005

2,500
8,24 208

¥0,502

27 BEE
2B 02T

TO.080 |

43 456

2283

5,84.34¢ |

B.5D21E
5779 |

¥.Be,07
3604730

16 V40 |
¥.A7.6aY

71638

7 o |
¥4.7D8

40,000

64,157

5,501

1.72.809 |

27 48,051

_B750350

Bub-total
Leas) Amount transfesea to Sxpenature Aliributable o Ceastraction
Less: Recoverable from Degasil Works
Less: Transfor of Genendion & other axpenses - IFDBuyback |
Sub-total [i)

27,46, 051
24,682,473

§7,50,150
A0.00.358

2,056,578

PROVISICNS

Bad and coublful deins providea

Expected Credil Loss Alowarce-Trade Recsvabios

Bad ang doustfu’ advances | depasis providad

Haa and doubtful dalms provided

Droubtiul Inlaresd Provided for

Zeninution in value of sleres and spares {Construction sioros
Shortege in ¢lore & spares provided

Pravisicn apainst diminadion in the value of invesiment
Froject expenses provided for

Provision for fixen assels’ siores provided for

Diminution ir walue of lnveniory of Seif Cenerated VER's Providad ‘o
Hroevisian for catchment anes sreatmanl plan

Provision for inferest to Beneliciry

Provision for inleras! againe: courtizrbilration awand

Others

17,50,000

Sub-total
Sub-laial
Leas' Ampunt trznaferred fo Expendiiurs Aldbaiahle 1o Corstiestion
Less: Recoverabk: from Deposi Works

Sub-total [i|'}I

Fetal garsied forwars 1o Statoment of Profi & Loss [i=il)

Z BB,E6TH |




-

Expla na'tclr],l Nete: -

1 Disclosure about oparating leases ane given i para 16 [&) of Hote 34 of Balance Shest

# Panding notfication of revision crder by GERC in respect af truing up
applization fied by the company under CERG ralifization dated 21.02.2014,
slated amount has been provided in the books during 1he year towands
Inenest o Heneficiary States, which may have to be paid in case of mductian
In &l 25 rosull of seid revision order

(=]

Detall of audi exponees are a5 uncer: -

i} Stawtory auditors

A5 Auditor

fndit Foes

Tax Audtl Frees

In ather Caparity

Taxsfion Matieis

Caormpany Law Matiers
Manaperment Services
Diher Matterelsanices
Resmbursement of expenses
li] Cost Auditors

Audi Feas

Feimbursemant ol sxponees
Total Audit Exponses

LAmount in 2}

—

For the Year ended
31at Marsh, 2019

Forthe Year endnd
3151 March, 2018

PArrount in #3

Far tho Year ended
A1t March, 2018

For the Yrar ended
31sl March, 2098

74,080

40,000

78,060 |




NOTE NO. 30 TAX EXPENSES

Wmounlin T)

For the Year cndaed

For the Yoar anded

FPARTICULARE
A5t March, 2018 sl March, 2098
Currant Tax 5
Incarne Tax Provision 18,97, 0ap 1B,43,494
Adjustmant Relsting To Easiier panods g {37 4400
Total current tax gxpenses 18,17,043 18,12,054
Deferred Tax-*
Decraase (increase] in deferred tax assots
Relatng to orgination and reversal of femporeny difersnces 5 3
- Felating 1o change in fax rate - =
- Adjuatrrenls in respect of deferred tax of prior periods -
Increase (decroase) In deferred tax liabilites
- Relding tc originetior and revorsal of ter parary diferences 2 =
- Redating to chanpe intax ke - -
-_.ﬁv:'il_J_mm_a:::g In respect of delamea tay of prior peiod s -
Tolal delered Las expenses (penefitls) - T
Less. Resoveraole fortanll peind upio 2008 = =T —]
lese: Deferec Tax Adjustment Against Ooforred Tax | ishiliies for t2rt
periad 2014-15. . p
et Deferred Tax ) - -
Total carred forvard te Statament of Profit & Lass ) 18,17,049 18,12 054

Explanatony Netas -

Rrconsilistion of x exponse and dhe accaunting peoft maltpied by Indie's
domastic reta.

For the Year endod
st March, 2018

For the Year erded
Jiel March, 2018

Accouming profinoes bolore incoma dax

Aralicabie 1ax e

Computed tax oxpensn

Tay affecls of smounts wnich & ot deductizie (7 axable) ir caloulairg te=asle
(Inzome

CERY Busteiratla Davalopment! Cammunity Devalopmens Fapengas
Recovwerabie porisr of Deforrea 13y

Exampt ard Tax “roc income

I'sx Incondives

Adusimant tor Gunenl lax of nadior yeas

MET CrediAvailablatjutiizatian

Reverse’ of Dolered Tax Assots

Cthar lans

Incorme s expenso reporled in Statement of PIL

(56,238,

$9,17.049

18.17.048

[32,80.9407]

48,12,054

18,12, D54




[Armount in #)

NOTE NG 37 Movernent in Regulatory Deferral Aoocount Balances

PARTICULARS

Far ton Yoar snded
31st March, 2018

Far the Year endod
st March, 2018

Fﬂwe.irﬁem in Rngu]ab.c;ry Deferral Account Balsnces on account of-
(il Subansin Lower Project:-
a) Employae Remunesstion & Benefits
bl Genoration & Other exps.
ol Depredation
d} Finance Cosl
el Jther Ineome

Sub Total {i}
{ii)  Wage Revision a5 per 2rd 2R
(il Kishengangs Powsr Station:-Desresaion due to moderstion o Tarif
liv) _Exchange Differencas on Monstary liems

TOTAL (A= it (i) +{iv]

Impast of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Deferred Tax Expanse {Benciit) on Mowemens n Reguatory Deforral Accoun
Balances

Lese.-Defermed Tax Adustemen: apainel deferrd s asssis

TOTAL (8]

Totdl carriod forward i Statement of Prafit & Loss [.ﬁ.:Bl




NOTE WO, 32 EXPENDTURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION FORMING PART OF CAPTAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE
YEAR.

—_— - - B (Amount ir 3)

PARTICUL ARS o the Yewer ended Far the Yoar andad
| Iis1 March, 2018 35t March, 2018

A EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPEMSE ]
Gulanas, wages, allwanoes 10031729 136.67.119
Gratully and contibution le provident fund 12,86, 5341 15,29 006
S1af wolare axpenses 3,05 528 4,26, 356
Leave Salary & Pansior Conbritdion

Sub-total] 116,23,598  5B.23 43

=, FINANGE COST
iriereet on
Government of India ioen - =
Bonds . - -
Feeigr loan
Tarm lcan - -
| Cazheoradit fazililes MCDL -
Sxpaznge difcrencas regarded as adiustmant (o interes: cost [ -
Lesg on Hedgina Transaciions
Bond issurd service expenses
Commiment fes
Guaranles: fee on loar =
Ciher finance charges 68
Transfer of orpenses 1o EAC [rorest on losns from Central Goves e
adjustment or acaunt of ofipclive interes|
Transfer of oxpanses 1o EAC-Intorest on sesunty deaosit! ralention My
adjustman: on aceount of affective mieres|
Trarsfer of gEpenses 1 EAG-commibed capnal sy SRE-a0 uslment for

lirme value b e
Sub-total . 681
= DEFRECIATION AND AMDRTISATION EXPENSES 77 000G 1,056,704
Sub-tetal| 72,008 1,05,704
o. OTHER EXPENSES
Building 4.64,1RE B, 50216
Machinery - -
Cthore 1,938 5778
Renl | TAT T4 7.99,102
Fifos and laxes - 54,130
Inaurance - -
SECUY expansas - -
Elezinicily Chargos 2 500 18,740
| Travelling and Canveysanen £ 14 GEd Rk T
Expenzas g vehicles -
Telaphore, telex and Postang: T0652 T1.638
Fuivermisemenl and publcity - -
Enteranmer and hoegitalty exsenses : L7 853
Frinfing snd etgtanery 28827 | 74,706 |
Deslgr aind Corsultancy chamges:
Ind genous
Foraign -

Expenges on componsatorny afforestalion! catonmen sreq freasment!
ervionmanal experses

Expenailure a1 land neat belongag b company

Ansels Claime wrtlen aff

Land Bequisdion and Rehasiitztion =speadiure

Lesses on sale of asses - -
Cther gereml expensos 2,246,089 242,820
Excharge rate vadation (Dol

Sub-total 24,672,473  aD0uass

E. PROVISIONS e :
Sub-total 5 E
Sub-tatal

5. LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Incame fror generaticn of electrizity - precommissioning -
Inlzress on |loans end Stvinces 2,944,357 59,01,692
Frofit on sale of asscs - .
Ewshanga rate varahiog [Grodit)
ProvisioniLiakility nod required wiiilen back
Fire: charges! ouliure on plas and machinery - -
Weszeleneous receipts

Tramsfer of fair value gain 1o EAC: security deposa / retertion monay

Trangfer of fal valug gain to ZAL - an proyvisions for commilted capital
expendiue

Subdotal| 7294397 | 55,01,692

BE.63,680 | _128,28,185

TOTAL {A+B+C1Ds E+F+G-H)
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (A joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

Note No. - 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts (as on 31.03.2019)

1
a)

Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:-
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

{i} Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to  NIL {Frevious year T NIL) against the Company on
account of rate B guantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to stoppage
of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the company as being
not admissible In terms of provisions of the respective contraclts or are lving at arbitration
tribunal/other forums/under examination with the Company. These include NIl {Previous year T Nik)
towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the Company, which have been
challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law,

Management has assessed the sbove claims and recognized a provision of £ NIL [Previous year £ NIL)
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benafils and estimated T NIL
{Previous year % NIL) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts far which Company may be held
contingently liable, In respect of such estimaled cantingent claims either the outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is not probable or a relizble estimate of the amount reguired for settling
the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any
outflow in settlement is considered as remote,

(ii} Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have fileo claims Tor
higher compensation amounting to £ NIL [Previous year % NIL) before various authorities/courts.
Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of £ NIL (Previous year  NIL)
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated % NiL
[Previous year T NIL) as the ameount of contingent liahility as cutflow of resources is considered as not
probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is
considered as remote.

(iii} Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tawx/ other taxes/duties matiers pending before wvarious
appellate authorities amount to £ MIL [Previous year £ NIL). Pending settlement, the Company has
assessed and provided an amount of £ NIL (Previous year T NIL) based on probability of cutflow of
resgurces embodying economic benefits and rest of the claims e, T NIL (Previous year  NIL) are being
disclosed as contingent liability 25 cutflow of resources is considered not probable. In respact of the

rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

{iv) Others

Clzims an account of other miscellanecus matters amount to T NIL (Previous year £ NIL). These claims
gre pending before various forums, Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an
amount of T NIL (Previous year £ NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying
ecanamic benetits and estimated ¥ NIL Previous year T KIL) as the amount of contingent liability as
outflow of resources s considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the cleims/obligations,

possibility of any outflow in seftlement is considered as remote. - R



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (A joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

The above is summarized as at 31.02.2019 as balow:

[Amount in )
sl. | Particulars | Claims as up to Eu-ntingent Contingent Additinn;‘{_ Decrease |
No. on date liability as | liability as | deduction) | of

31.02.2019 | Provision | on on from contingent
against 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 contingent | liability
the liability from
claims/ during the | Opening
' paid vear Balance as
[ on
L. ) ) 01.04.2018 |
(i) (i) (iif] (iv) v) (vi) (i) ={v)-{vi) (viii)
| capital NI NIL| NIL | NIL| NIL NIL
= Works B B ' B
Land NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL |
Campen-
2. ; [
sation
I.__ I:'EISES_ ) ]
' Disputed NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL |
3. | tax
| matters . )
4. | Others NI NI NI NIL[  NIL NIL
r Total NIL NIL NIL NIL N[L CONIL

(b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liahilities on account of pending cases in
respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be guantified.

{e} It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

{d} There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of % NIL [Previous year  NIL) towards above
contingent liahilities.

{e} 11} An amount of  NIL (Previous yvear % NIL) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in respect of
Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-PPPAL dated
5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour of contractors in
arbitral proceedings and such awards/orders have been further chalienged by the Company in a
Court of Law, towards 75% of the arbitral award (including interest payable as per such award)
subject to contractors fulfilling the terms and conditions laid down in the Standard Operating
Procedures framed by the Company in this regard. The amount so paid is being shown as Other Non-
Current Assets (Note No. 5).

[il} An amount of  NIL {Previous year ¥ NIL) stands paid /deposited with courts towards above
contingent liabilities to contest the cases and are being shown as Other Non-Current! Current
Assets,

(f) The company's management does not expect that the above claims/ob ligations ‘iqudhg under
litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material aar:i BdVElT‘SE ‘effect
on the company’s results of operations or financial condition.



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

[A joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.20189 are as under:

| 5L

Cat.e_énr\r of

Claims as |

up to

Co nti.n.ge nt

Emtingent

{Amount in §)

Decrease

Addition(+)
Nao. Agency | an date liability as | liahility as | /deduction | of
| 31.03.2018 Provision| o o {-) from | contingent
' against  31.03.2019 |31.03.2018 | contingent | liability
the liability | from
claims/ during the | Opening
paid year Balance as
on
01.04.2018
(i) i) {iii) (i) (w) (i) [wii)=[v)-{wi) {wiii)
1| Central Govt. NIL NIL NiL NiL NIL NI
. n!s_:pgrtrnents - | Il | - L |
2 | State Govt. NIL NI NIL | WIL T NIL
departmenis
or Local |
e 1 BUL.EICS = S S S NN | EEE——— —
3| CPSEs NIL NI ONIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Others NIL NIl NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL il NL|l o NI NI NIL

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the company are on account of the following:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Counter Claims iodged by the company on other entities:

The company has lodged counter claims aggregating to X NIL {Previous year ¥ NIL) against claims of
other entities. These claims have been lodged on the basis of contractual provisions and zre being
contested at arbitration tribunalf/ather forums/under examination with the counterparty, It includes
counter claims of T NIL (Previous year X MIL) towards arbitration awards including updated interest
Lhareon.

Based on Management assessment, a favourable outcome is prabable in respect of the claims
aggregating T NIL (Previous year X NIL) and for rest of the claims, the possibility of any inflow is remote.
Howewver, the amount has not been recognised,

Late Payment Surcharge:

CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations 2014-19 provide for levy of Late Payment Surcharge by
generating company in case of delay in payment by beneficiaries beyond 60 days from the date of
presentation of bill. However, in view of significant uncertainties in the ultimate collection from the
beneficiaries as resclved by the management an amount of £ NIL {previous yvear £ NIL) has nol been
recognised

Revenue to the extent not recognised in respect of power stations:

Truing up order of 200%-14 and/for Tariff Order for 2014-19 are pending in respect le
stations pending approval of revised cost estimate. Management has assessed the |mpfaxL Eﬂ' these

expenditures on tarifl and considers that inflow of T NIL (Previeus year T NIL) is pthalwq._ T
g T

. Power

Business Interruption Losses ;
Insurgnce Claims due to Business interruption Losses in respect of Power Stations arb_’teff@gniswd
when no significant uncertainty of ultimate collection exists. Management has assessed that claim on



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (A joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

account of Business Interruption losses aggregating to % NIL (Previous Year % NIL) is probable. Power
Station-wise details of claims are given at Para 20 of this Note.

e} Other Cases
Claims on account of other miscellanecus matters amount to  NIL (Previous year % MIL). Management
has assessed these claims and estimates that inflow of economic benefits of £ NIL (Previous year
MiL) are probable.

Contingent Assets are summarized below:

(Amount in %)

5l. | Particulars | As at As at
No. - B _ 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Lo i P e (i) v
1. | Inrespect of Counter claims lodged by the company NIl ) NIL
2. | Late Payment Surcharge NIL MIL
3. | Revenue to the extent not reccgﬁ_i__c.ed in respéci_ of | NIL | CONIL |
power stations eay = ——m w4 B
4. | Business Interruption Losses NIL NIL
5. | Othercases _ 1 MIL NIL
| Total ' . NIL NI

3. Commitments:
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for are as

under:
[Amount in )
s.. | ' | Asst31.03.2019 | Asat31.03.2018 ‘
Particulars
No. i e LR
i) lii (i) (iv) |
— Fa ——— S I T . Y e - - - !
1. | Property Plant and Equipment (including MIL NIL
CWIP) _ N R )
2. | Intangible Assets | e . NIL |
Total NIL NIL ‘
4. Pending approval of competent autherity, provisional payments / provisions made towards executed

quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved quantities as also for extra itemns
totalling to  NIL (Previous year % NIL} are included in Capital Work-in-Progress [Praperty, Plant and
Equipment,

5. Disclosure in respect of Project Management /Consultancy Work/Deposit Works under IND AS 115-
‘Revenue from contract with Customers’ in areas under:

([Amount in T)

‘sl [ Particulars RS -  Asat As at o |

| No. | S | 31.03.2019 | 30032018 |
TN ) S BT oM
(A)  Revenue recognised from contract liabilities : bt s |

i -Project Management /Consultancy Work NI KLy




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

[ -Deposit Works

(A joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

" Project Management /Cansultancy Work

' (B) | Revenue recognised due to price change or other

6. The effect of foreign exchange fluctuations curing the year are as under:

NIL NIL |
contract variation that were not recognised earlier
NIL ML
- N NI

pAameunt in %)

Si. | Particulars
Wo.
(i} | Amount charged to Statecment of Profit & Loss
excluding depreciation (as FERV}
{ii} | Amount charged toc Statement of Profit & Loss
excluding depreciation (as Borrawing Cost)*

Far the year

{iii] | Amount charged to Capital Work in Progress ia_s EERU}

[ive) Amount adjustad by addition to the car-'}r.[_ng amount of
property, plant & eguipment

I['n.r] Amount recognised to Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances

* There is however no impact on profitability of the Company, as the impact of change in foreign
exchange rates is recoverable from beneficiaries in terms of prevailing CERC (Terms & Conditions of

For the year

ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2018
NIL NIL
NIL NIL
NIL NIL
' NIL | NIL
NI NIL |

Tariff) Regulations 2014-19. The exchange rate variation for the year is transferred 1o deferred foreign

currency fluctuation assets (recoverable from beneficiaries) as per Significant Accounting Policy of the

Company.

7. Operating Segmont:

a) Electricity generation (including income from embedded Finance/ Operating leases) is the principal
business activity of the Company. Other operations iz, Contracts, Project Management and

Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS

Segment’.

b} The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within the

Country.

8. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:
(A) List of Related parties:
{i} Parent:

Name of Companies

NHEC LTD .

(it} Key Managerial Personnel:

sl. | Name ‘Position Held

108 on ‘Operating

Principle place of
aperation

ndia
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| 4 | SH. HARISH KUMAR

-Nu..

1 | SH.RATISH KUMAR | cHAIRMAN
| 2 | SH.CHARIAN MATHEW | DIRECTOR .
3 | SH.AK MISHRA DIRECTOR (UPTO 30.11.2018)

| DIRECTOR [ W.E.F. 30.11.2018]

5 | SH.ARVIND KUMARSINGH | DIRECTOR (UPTD D3.08.2018)

7 | SH. S.K. DUBEY

6 | MS. NAMRATA KALRA ' DIRCCTOR (W.L.F. 03.08.2018)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

o

SH. TARKESHWAR SINGH COMPANY SECRETARY

8 | SH. SURENDER PRASAD SINGH CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(iif) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government by
holding majority of shares. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entities over which the same
government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, shall be regarded as related
parties. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities and has
made limited disclosures in the financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24. Therefare, party-
wise detalls of such transactions have not been given since such transactions are carried out in the
ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms and are not considered to be significant.

_5|; No. | Mame of the Gnuernr;ient

1 MHPC Limited

Nature of Relationsh

Shareholder i";':wir\g control over

company

(B} Transactions with related parties are as follows:

(il Transactions with Parent:

ip with NHPC

2 LIPNEDA_" - | Joint Venture Partner

Particulars

F-u_r the Year ended
31.03.2019

Services received by the Com par'l_v,r_i_‘rum Parent

= NHPC

I_Ser\r]cea provided by the Cump_a-n-v to Parent

»  NHPC

Dividend Paid to Parent
= NHPC
_TEr;qqu ED."‘III'[EL;!t'II:;r.I't;i-h\-'“ﬂ:tﬁa;n-t

(i)
NIL
NIl
NIL
NIL
NIL

- _AE”

NIL

[Amount in 2)
Fu;'_thé Yeér ended
31.03.2018

i)
NIL
NIL

MIL

T NI

TNIL
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= NHPC T NIL

ML
| Deputation of Employees by the Parent 1,18,04,554 1,63,48,801
Deputation of Employees to the Parent NIL TN
{ii} Compensation te Key Management Perscnnel:
(Amount in %)
’7Particu!_ars - i Fur_t-he Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
|
| Short Term Employes Benefils 44,388,526 35,33,228
I;:_j_sﬁ:-mp‘uwment BenEﬁTs_ R - MIL o NI
Other Long Term Benefits - MIL o il
{Amounl in %)
|_Dther Transactions with KMP Forthe Year | For the Year ended
ended 31.03,2019 | 31.03.2012
|
Sitting Fees and other reimbursements to nan- MIL - ML
_ executive/independent directors
_ a NIL NIL
| Interest Received during the year
{iv) Transactions with Other Related Parties, {Amount in %)
Particulars N For the Year ended | For the Year ended :
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(i (i) i
_Serﬁices Received h;,;'_the Campany i o MIL _ NIL |
?E.‘Wi[‘.ﬁ:‘ii %Iruv.ided by the fﬁmpany a NIL - MIL
Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company NIL MIL
Dividend Paid During The Year i NIL NIL
R e e e e e e S e e e ey e
(C}  Qutstanding balances and guarantees with Relaled Parties:
(Amount in =)
| particulars o As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
T ] (if) ' (iii)
Balances with Parent (NHPC) a _ B
. _P_E:l;rf&..lbfll by the CDmpan-ﬁ,-rm_“m_- ' 2&.15{?%_'3?_ _"‘J_,IE_S.,;:ITS.,SDI
Balances with KMP o NI |- v NIL
= Receivables -L'I'!.-'"U'l'.';‘ Company o T NIL O UONIL
‘ Balances with DtherEfﬁeEPa.r.ties R el ‘-"N.II. :
T Pavables by the Company I ML el




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (& joint Venture of NHPC LTD. And UPNEDA)

=  Receivables by thq.:-.éa-rﬁpany_ B NIL ' ML _.—‘

(I¥) Other notes to related party transactions:

(i} Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a)  Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Govl. of India are
carried cut at market terms an arms- length basis (except subordinate dehts received
from Central Govt. at concessional rate) through a transparent price discovery process
against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of spares/services from
Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items on single tender basis
cdue to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender procurerments are also
done through a process of negotistion with prices benchmarked against available price
data of same/similar items,

(b} Consultancy services provided to the Company parent company are generally on
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy
services provided by other parties,

(i1} Outstanding balances of parent company at the year-end are unsecured and settlement occurs
through banking transaction. These balances other than loans are interest free.

9. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for
barrowings are as under,

{Amount in

sl. | Particulars ' ' Asat31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2018
h.5. 0 (B -
N First Charge ) ) ) _
I'1 Property Plant & Eguipment NiL Atk
2 Capital Work In Progress MIL NIL |
I Total
id. Other disclosures as per Schedule-|ll of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under-
(Amount in T)
Sl Particulars - " Forthe year  Forthe ?Eﬂr- |
| Ne. | o ) | ended 3_1.[]3.2[:]:!‘:1_, ended 31.03.2018
al* | Walue of imports calculated on CIF hasis: MIL MIL
i) Capital Goods
b}* | Expenditure in Foreign Currency MIL MIL
i} interest
Sl R (1 .
c)* | Value of spare paris and Components Ml NIL
consurmed in operating units. '
it Imported
iy Indipenous ,
d)* -E;rningsui-nnuzareign currency - G NIL | ezten, NIL

—chers g . T ) [ ‘=;
* Accrual basis.

11. Earnings Per Share:

a] The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:
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b} Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

Particulars : For the Year For the Year ended
ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Earnings pE.f Share before Regulatory Income (%) _a9 5 0
Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income (I) -
; -.20 -.63
Diluted .
Face value per shar_e_ﬁ] 10 10

Particulars

For the Year

For the Year

used as numerator (Amount in )

numeratar (Amount in )

Met Profit atter Tax but before Regulatory Income

Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as

t) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator
Particulars For the Year For the Year
. ended ended
. _ 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 |
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as '
Gl Fr MY RN 40,00,000 25,86,301
| denominator  for Basic - ]
| Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
| AEBERE pe A ARy 97.14,900 83.01,201
| denominator  for Diluted _ i
Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under :
la) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including insurance

ended ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

-19,72,288 52,08,051

-19,72,288 -52,08,051

claims, advances for Capital expenditure, Sundry Debtors, Advances to Contractors, Sundry Creditors
and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and
respective consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects
handed over or decided to be handed owver to other agencies in terms of Government of India
directives. In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances shall not have any material

impact,

(b) The confirmation from external parties in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables,
Deposits, Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others i
expenditure and material issued to contractors is sought for outstanding balances of 2 5,00,000 or
above in respect of each party as at 31st December of every year, Status of confirmation of balances
as at December 31, 2018 as well as amount outstanding as on 31.03.2019 is as under:

Particulars

Trade receivable

ncluding for capital

Deposits, Advances to cont.r-éc.t;:!r;f-'
suppliers/service  providers/  others
including for capital_expendiaure and

(Amount in %)

' {Jutstanding | Amount Qutstanding
amount as on | confirmed ' {"amount as on
31.12.2018 ' 31,03:2019 |

NIL wTONIL Jagh |
NIL NIL
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material issued to cnntractors = —|7 ——

Tradefother payables 251997 250815 I
Security  Deposit/Retention  Money | 41294 - 62180
payable

{c) In the uﬁinion of the man;,éemeﬁ:ﬁ,_%confirmed_t-:é_l'a:nces-wiII nol have any material impact.
4. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-
[Amaunt in %)

| sl “—lm;;;-enseﬁ -::nnst'ltutl'l'tg CSR expenses For the For the '
No. - year year
ended ended
) B 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 |
1 Health Care and Sanitation MIL MIL
' Cducation & Skill Develupment"—_ _ | MIL - ML
3 Women Ernpaﬁ.rerment /Senior Citizen NIL MIL
4 Environment : . MIL ML
5 Art & Culture ) . ML MIL
6 Ex-Armed Forces ' NL NIL
7 Sports NIL NIL
8 | National Welfere Fund NI NI
g Rural Development _ TR R VTR
10 Capacity Building e NIL NIL
11 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan I CONL | NI
12 Swachh Bharat ﬁ;bhivan ML MIL
Total amount R NIL T NIL
{ii) Other disclosures:-

(2} Details of expenditure incurred during the year ended on 31.03.2019 paid and yet to be paid zlong
with the nature of expenditure {capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

(Amount in )
Purpose L _ Paid Yet to be Total
(a) paid (b) (a+h)
[ (i) I CnnstrucLlc}nmcqulalﬂcn of any MIL ML | MIL
; asset .
(i | Lon pL-IDGSEDLh"-"I 'E|‘Ial"-l'I] shove | MIL MIL ' M
Total ] N TN | N |

e ™ I S P i, A S _,ra.__l._... -y

(b} As stated above, a sum of € NIL out of total expenditure of € NIL is yet to b paid to EGI:'ICE‘FHEL‘I

parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to I|a_1ll<1|e:1
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(ili) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be spent
towards CSR works out to % NIL for financial year 2018-15 (based on 2% of average net profit of
preceding three financial years). The Board of Directors had allocated total budget of % NIL for financial
year 2018-15, out of which an amount of  NIL remained unspent.

15.  Disclosures as reguired under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Acl, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Aftairs dated 11.10.2018 {Refer Note no.
20.2 and 20.3 of the Balance Sheet) are as under:

(Amount in )

5i. | Particulars el As at As at

No. 31.03.2019 21.02.2018
(i} | The pgrincipal amount and the interest due thereon o

remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:

2} Trade Payables:

Principal 2,04,334/ MIL
-Interest
B) Others: .
-Principal
i i -Interest i
{i} | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of ML i

Saction 16 of the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the |

payment made to the supplier beyond the appaointed day :
during the year. |
{fiiy | The amount of interest due and pa;a_tglza for the year of MiL NIL
delay in making payment [which hawve been paid but
beyond the appeinted day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
| Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

(iv] | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as an CNIL Ml
Balance sheet date.

(v} | The amaunt ﬂf furthur interest remaining due and payable NIl - MIL
evan in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid lo the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
| expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
| Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

16. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -17 "Leases™;

A} Operating leases- Company as Lessee

a) The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of premises for
residential use of employees, These leasing arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, are usually
renewable an mutually agreeable terms. Lease payments in respect of premises for residential use of
employees amounting to T 416730/~ (Previous geriod % 824370/-) included under Szlaries, wages,
allowances in Note 26.

bl The Company has taken premises for offices, puest houses & trensit camps on Ppar-ar-ttrtg leases which
are not non-cencellable and are usually renewable on mutually agreeahle terlﬁ? LE.'.‘aEe Payments in
respect of pramises for offices, guest houses & transit camps amounting to izﬁd‘r’ﬁﬁbf LPrevmuﬁ period
5 3235158/ are shown under Rent & Hire Charges in Note 29, oy T

cj The Company has tzken vehicles en operating leases generally Tor a periodof 140 2 'lre'a'.fsl'and suCh
leases are not non-cancellable. Lease payments in respect of hiring of vehicles ‘amounting o 2
AZINEG/- [Previous perioe T 475583 /-] are shown under Rent & Hire Charges in Note 29,
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17. The management is of the opinion that no case of impairment of assets including regulatory
deferral account balances exists under the provisions of Ind AS-36 on "Impairment of Assets” as at
31st March 2019,

18. Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous vear have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary
Lo conform to current vear's classification.

For.Bhargava & CO,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No 000765C)

i,

y X\ )
(CA Ankit Bhargava) = = (Ratish Kumar) (Hari mar)

Partner AN CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
M. No. 405985
Gﬁw = ,.,{3-1 -
(A.K. Singh) (Tarkeshwiar Singh) ( 5. P Singh)
Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Lucknow

Date: & 7+ 5-20]9



| 5 | | E !
| 36561 '526 1 |z sSELSIEL | sa'sv'avoz iooo'os'ee) | soz'zszanz B R azmqmwﬁm._m.,__w._ﬂ___wmm
= - - - L SEOUBEE OB lnonay jRusan o nfay (et
GLB'2EELL i S5 LEUELL | 0Zs'ay45iL i | 0TSOPIGLL S1SS5Y INTHENS TYLaL
- - - - I 7 el BIBESY JUaUN; saups (p
< ! - d rd § Nep)) Sjlssy ke JuaLe [T
Gl GE'L 2 UGl CE LEER'E 2 LIR'EE'E L S0 (n
> - - = - aL BLETT
= = [ 4 - = & | SWUAERINDI UEBD ¥ USED YY) SSy0 BATVEED kUed (i)
DS ER B - | DES'EF'EE L E0E'8L G511 ECEBLsgLL g suaiEanhy vses g wseg )
- I N z . 7 SE ey apel ) [)
& = - - [ Sjasy |BIDUEUS [0
= - - [ - E] [ saguan {3
z - | [ BI38EY INgeang (2
LES LB - RTERT oD | 99.°00"8EA looo'os'se] | 994's5°526 SISV LNIWEND KON TYLOL
- = T E g SIRESY UALNS LD Jaun (6
a0 - | O o't - o0l [ (1@} E188y WE | jUaUneg wos {)
- - - - ] BALIC (A
i ) - = 5 TE UL {1
- | oz - - - ol SROEAEIE aga] (L
- { - | - - e Spadusang (]
- - - | S1AE5Y [BIICEULL (4
| - - CO0EE 7 OO0ES FE sjaessy ajg fueiy) (p
. | 5 3 : _ £z Apodasd psisaa 3
85 LUERL b= L9 )Tl oLgpL'LLE (non'ns'Lel LS80k 1 = gamifiosg U xaay, [FI0e (g
PGE'ZN'E = PEE'ED'S 055'rE'a e % 05GPl B Pz U UB| CALEdti) (8
| FLIATEYV INITHUNI-NON L)
| claggy
_ -
SilallaEpsal |
Padyiag e s o o | BLOZ gH0E i soWmes
o peisay B | D e [ sy | sueuoreses i i g R SE Nl

| m mmuﬂz
1
_ | | _

LLOE ‘|Mdy 181 18 S8 pue gLOE HIEYW LSIE LY SY LIAHS JONYIVE O3Lvisad
£10z ndy 38| Je Se pue gLOZ “YdLE ISLE PapUs Jeak ay) 40} SIUBLIBIEIS |BIDUEL ] PalESay i)

SIUBLWBIE}S [BIOUBUL] 0} G "ON 3JON
O3LINE ¥reEn 4Nys aNyHY13an~ =

[ETCETEIF|




BE5'ELGTEL BE5'BL'GEL BET LYSh0E .:E_u,_um_E 982' LB 2002
G16'28'PIEL SHEABFEEL BEL'iE'ssLL [DoB'3e’Las) | g59'gz'acsl
GEE'0L'DODE BEE 00001 | ooooo'onot Joo'oo'oonk
EOE'PE ESE EDE'BZ'COE ESL'OL'vaL 00§ LFL i8] | £oo'ze'oes
L6 | 2AE'E | E09 L4 £08°LL')
) - - - - =
< i |
i b=
+28'LE 09 Lag'1E'0n 0£5'55'548 COB'VE'SES | DES'EL'SRE
(5 1E B85E] NMelcegae] OESEOELE 008 be'EEs  ((0AE'EE vel
| oon'ne'ooL 0o0°cotoc | 000'Cl 0ok : 000'00'00F

1EZ

(4
14
R

£ 0
LnE

ALY ALINDT TYLCL

S3ILITIE VI LNIHHEND TWLOL
124 SRR HE L uaunT
SUDIS IS
SE0LET Waunsg auyc
1| UL JBL i
SEEAIEUE (|EWS pla:
sasudsiue
DUZHL LB JELi0 SI0paiT) J0 Seng DUipleEsng (@0
SREULFILE
ISUE FUE Ssiidlapus 0ID|W 10 Sann BupuesnG |2in0
EB|gefed ape | ly
SELMDLUDE (|
SEITE[T [B[aTELY

SALTEYTT INFHEAD
S3ILMIEY ANI NS MON Y10l

SUGIZIACL

shuwezog |

BB moueull
ALIEYIT LNSHEN S NGN
S3ILITERTTY

ALINEE TVLOL

Alnkg soun

[Epda] ey Aunhg
Alne3

SILNIEYT ONY ALINGE

INEH [FHUBUL L]

]
2
iq

1]

(a
I

i

(z)

il




[LgogDES) 00T {150851L)
(Lsnazs! Q000548 VL 50BSFL)
11508025 00005 E lLoggeL!

VEOZ L} | vonoese VEDZLEL X
OreLE! = WarrLE]

¥ATEFEL PEFETEL |
| NCO05 28

[26E58EE) (ooo052e) £N0FSE

|

|2655EEE) nooosLe CoOrse

COODSLE CON0EE .

a0005/E Q000526

EOOFSE - EQOFSE

£O0FEE EO0WSE

BLOT ‘YZEE 1S8LE ELDE "UMEN 18LE
pepue JEB, ayl ud |00 MBS i imad au sos
JUNAaLLYy pajRisss ULy n_mt_un_ww_

EIRTET[FY =

sjUalaIRIEal )
SUo|jE3ijisse|aas
Jo vonBUE|dLa
a1 Saloh

CE

-4
BE
LZ
S

i
L ¥E

spualLEElg
|EfauEl |4
L= AR e )

[ak+{=l=l)) may L
(q)mo ang ¥

f T
szl i dlausLiEasy) ()
1 - -
B} |91 gng f.n \ o
sur|d |5 o ILEwIns eIy
|-9@oUE|E undnay (ElEED e =0l JUBLLEN-

SUB[D Mjmeisn o __. P40 “__.._..u._"._.._w.._._...mmmEmW ud

BBILIGET KB L pauafac Sieby Usiwsnioy X5 peUBET 5587
suejd jyauan paupap #0 J0 JUSWAINEESLA) W 5] aU00u] 5580
euEd Jliausyg soUgaE Ay o WELaINgEsME:] {EY

suo| Jo wedd oF PSRRI 8T 10U ||IM JEL; Swas (1]

{8} IWOINI IAISHNIHIHAWOD HZHLO

] sucneledo Bunupuos wely Jead awg ioy yod
TEIDMYINE LNNO20Y TYHHId3a)
AHOLYINS3H N SINIWIACW LAN w314V dv3A SHL 504 ._._“_nw_n__
(2] 0 15N) SSOUB|SE Ny euagEr) folenbag) w iUswenag)
SIINVIVE LNNDIDY TYHHISIE0 AHOLINA3H
NI ELNIWSAOW 13N FHOZIIE HY'IA JHL 204 LidOHd|
sasusdNg XE| E10]
WE ] PEUSET
B | ALLDGUL J0) EUELNEnT py |
B aung i

SREUAINT KEL
WL O3S Lid Dmnm
sl |Bundsong |

¥el pue saplapoy paienfay sy s1Wa1 1euondaces saced Wicdd |

SIENILNT TWLOL

|
smguaday S0

EETED =] SEBTHCWY G uciezadan

FE07 atURU]

psuadxs spjauag sododivs
eaguadud uopeIBLaD i
EELTERVE]

FWOIN T L0L
| Ao sEan ) |

sURe RS0 FUINUIUTT Wiod SUsnE:3 Kk
E U T

SN Il H Y

QL0E ‘HOHYI LS1E OFONT HYAA IHL HOd $5071'F L140dd 40 LN3WALYLE 031 v.1s3H

gl



DO5'LE'EES

[Tken'en'zal

i Rlaliamns|
|BIDUBL}S PELEISEY Jad SE mEuuUﬁm,%utﬂn_Eau |B1aL
W, L R A
v 1

| Ja uoneuzidys
o} sajop

COO'0S 28 BI04 D0 40 INIWSLYISTH ]
b
sEuaunsnipy
e eyl ‘gjUalla rg |
[enueu)s papoday Jad 58 aWoou) sasusymdwon el
| i
F]UALIAIRIEE
1 15U
udg, M CIBIISEE|2E]
FELET IE BY |
|

"BLOZ 'ydEN ISLE papua Jead 8] Joj awodu] ansusyaldlon [E10] JO LOE||IDUCISY ia

LG LEDD CeE'saRIE | SIUaWIAYELE jE[aURu) 4 paqmisay Jed g AinET
005" LF LS 000'05 L8 008 16'TEE | | paAD)
ABUoW Uoies|dde aieus puie 959 S0 48 ;.Zm__._..__WI.q.".m_.mI_ |
“m":wEum:.E_u__ |
Lea'le’ng | pEg'EL'IrE SJUAWMTIS [BIJUBLLS pENOdey Jad se Aunbg
_ BJUELa ey
LLoz|gLoz e 5y
, 5 i | DIETLIEEE| D8 |
[HEY 351 1= 59 [3SLE 18 5 s
_ o sEoy
= "210Z ‘1udy 15| pue gLOZ "YDIE ISLE 1€ s AUnb3 [E]0] jo UopelDUosey 1D
_ | = i _ (Y= -0l 0 anjes 808 ‘BRIEYS ._m._._:w_m._ S3TUBRE LRI |
| [enaan fuolenBey Ul ETUSWEADW Ja)E aleys Jad Gujw e
\ES'm {200} leg 0l Aaimia
Lol 5% (g570) ERg
[yaes <ol Jo enjea e28) 'seleys Minbg) sazueprg junoomy |
ieddajag ficenbay ) sjuBWwescW alajag aels Jad Buuses
[LsngnEs) oooosLe {1E0esYL |E+v) BV3A FHL HO SNODNI NSNIHTHANGD TWACL |
b= = Hi+l=lg) ewasy) saswayaiduos Jagis
= : - {nl reroL

SILELLINSU| 13201 L) JUSLLISBAE LD 3B | BLusaL) S5
SIALIMNASU] 1080 Ul JUsLLgan) -
550|400 1ood 0] BEIIISSRIDEU B |{j4 Yeup Sue) (1)



EITELEL = T [SLFECEY | - [ i
2 | : 'sjuajeainby yseg pue yseD Ul |asEAUISQ)/ESEBIDU| LB
BIE'ES'ERE - BLE'BE'BEZ SBILNY BumUBELl S LW wald 4sra
EE A=Y DONTE 4% BaevrcoLl | EBADy Bsenl Moy med Use]] g
EEEECE TO00CE £E] {Dag'Er'a L] 5 sepnoy EgRedo wal mefyUsed| L
|
BL0z |
BLOT "UMEN 1SLE "MIEBN IELE o |
papua JBd4 Byl o4 FIER EVEE papUa Jeah aul SEYINILEYYE ON'g
FURCY DEJELSEY J04 Junoy |
peuodey |

2L0Z° UMEW 151§ papUs iea), a0 o) 1281a) JUBLIBLELS MO|4 USE=: U] jUa s BEsay 10 tard]

ANNDE JAYL0 SB pAjERSRD 5] L)l

'SAUNGR| [EITURLL AR50 UL PAYDCY -4 LOY U Doanizad Asuci uopesydoe aieyg usltoje Supuad fauow uvoneadde AIBLg 0} A3|ige)q Wody taysuen gL- £ 10F AWt Bulanp paajenal Aaucww uapesjjdde aieyg pue
G174 LOZ JBAA BU} U| JUSGI0E S50 DUE (004 OF J8jSUEL Bl puatia S| Mo 'BEOE-LLOTJERA U 30 E o pasdajsued) A1Buoum 5581 00w N0 pANIED Usi sakl SUDNEDIISSEIDA) Bumolic) au JERA el s ayl Bulng L

SUBLIERIEI JSUDGEIMEERI0AE JO UoEUE Ry ) SElOM

i ;
L = o |
DOg'os LT L = ‘A s puE uojiessua | | |
BLOE |
YaIBp ISLE e S NW%%HHM.NHMP | swawmms |
unouy pagaday 10 UspELE] e IBJ2UELL] SuwINolevd] OnN'E
ue Uahesiysseaas | mmEL | 5o -om=10N [
10 jardizn |
|
| |
VELE)] S800 g losg ja uallinleie
(006" Le" Leg) I £02
x C06'LB'EES k 29} fpnbg myol 2
4 - 2 [
3 (oooos' gl L lTE sslfioid U] yiom jEden | |
. gLOZ _ [
BB aE S
1B Sy junoidy "YaleW 35 LE 1R BY _ w:_u_“_..m.u_.:.www_nv%._ SilalFRE
paiiodey ua U | sunowy peUodan | U sy [BEPU T SHVYINIILHYY eN'E
opjEagssea | un HoRESERaas BRI 10 roN 810 |
40 ARG _ JLRETS N * [

'ELEl 1eaU g aaUEEg
i3

TUDWELE [BIDURL ] S} U] DPRL SIUSLUERISA) JSUORLED L SEE|20L jo voeuerdes



(Aeinas dupduos

D00EC'SS ELR

SEIND [BlELELL ED
fudur ..w o "5¢

LBLUITEYD

SI8333U)0 Jo DIBOE U} Jo Jeyad Us DUE Jadq

A0 BANZEET Jays
=

7 ioses000 oN UBay wad)

ﬁ__.ﬁ.m..m s g

molgan  AOEE

SEES0F oMW

SiURUNoINy paayeyn
oo ' eaebueyg Jo4

(oare'ss 16l

QUE‘LELIR

BEOE USJBWN 51T U0 57 R0 L

TAHISTH [RIALAS) G sasued ]

Purd WBLISORAEE B LIEDSaN Of SElas |

elBEE Y LRH_..nu..un.z punE Glamjsim |

PUIDMIC Lk xH_

puzaEg

HUILUET palsrgng Wal) Ja)SUE ]

ArdwEE |BITUDE) LG, Sangsue 2 JUnaily

UMz jumwdoiEas § GeeEas PR R L F T

G BN, ¢ BURRAIC o ke

T — BLIOE LG wie i surally

Gujiieg paurtgey O Jejsue )

sampuadel arg A o) LoaeRn |

B L y—

Q06 Lt LS

) .mn!__. 243 BLung pespsal Asucy Ueirajddy WY

alaaly sysuaraldiasy (o)

\co'isa'ea'gsl

RN T

00 kE'Be B

LACE Tiedw 35038 5T anue|eg poqeisay |

1%L Jo 1aN) Joug je uogaadey

00 GLE 9% &R

[Py fsnajnaid sy (L0Z 0y 151 18 &% aslepEg

[ e

pauLan
LThW1-E ]

| puELan
| SEaUay

Lo
yhimeiyg
o=
| mirLg )
194q

e}

Winoug
B
=TT

bz |

sHuures

BaliEa JenEing

| Basasay (voaten

pung wewdozeag
F ULIRaga

BrIASTH
Lapnwapay ploy

imwiag
SARLNDAG

ARy

ucgdwapay [ejden

auDugoqr _
Buinuag feuoy
wopedddy aeys

| WrJasay enden

AL [

=n|dIng % sarosay

stapoty Ayunba oy ajgeanguy |

WLOZEG AE

ALEDE ¥3HLOD B

(LOVHLXT) ALINDI NI SIDONVHD 40 LNIWILYLS i



Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd
TC-43MN, Vibhuti Khand,
Gomti Nagar, Lucknow

CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632

Trial Balance
1-Apr-2018 to 31-Mar-2019

Particulars

510101 (SHARE CAPITAL)

130801 (RESERVE AND SURPLUS)

310431 (SUNDRY CREDITORS - GTHERS)

0424 (MSME- OTHER THAN CARITAL WORKS)

310500 (CONTRA- CU NCN CU GF 5D)

310601 (Security Deposit)

371302 (TCS CONTRACTORS)

311308 (TS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES)

FT02 (GRANTS IN AID FROM GOWVERNMENT-FOR CTHER WORKS)
311801 (DUE TO HOLDING COMPANY-NHPFC LTD)

312238 (TDS PAYABLE INTEGRATED GST STATE 1)

315303 (SECURITY DEPOSIT-CURRENT)

385101 (PROVISION FOR TAX)

A10101 (LAND FREE HOLD)

411701 (FURNITURE & FIXTURE- OFFICE)

471801 (COMPUTER}

411802 (FRINTERS)

412007 (TRANSIT CAMP { GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS)

412008 (AR CONDITIONER)

412011 (AR CODLER/ WATER COOLERS /FANS)

412211 (COMPUTER SOFTWARE)

412505 (REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR QFFICE)

AZ1701 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURE & EQUIP)
421801 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS)

AZ2001 (ACCUMULATED DERPRECIATION- GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS)
422201 (CUMULATIVE DEP ON INTANGIBLE ASSETS)

422501 (CUMULATIVE DEP ON REFRIGERATOR OfT OFFICE)
434002 (CWIP-SURVEY EXPENSES)

437501 {CWIPWAGES, ALLOWANCES AND BENEFITS)

437502 {CWIP-Gratuity, Contribution to Provident Fund & Pension Scheme {Including Adminigtration Fael)

437503 (CWIP-3TAFF WELFARE EXPENSES)

£37510 (CWIP-R & M BUILDINGS)

437512 [REPAIR AND MAINT OTHERS)

237514 (CWIP-RENT/HIRING CHARGES )

437515 (CWIP-RATES AND TAXES )

237518 (CWIP-ELECT EXP |

437519 (CWIP-TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE )

437521 (CWIP-TELEPHOME TELEX AND POSTAGE -COMMUNICATICN EXPENSES )
437522 (CWIP-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY )

A37523 (CWIP-ENTERTAINMENT AND HOSPITALITY EXPENSES)

437524 (CWIP-PRINTING AND STATIONERY )

437525 (CWIP-DTHER EXPENSES )

437526 {CWIP-DESIGN AND CONSULTANCY-INDIGENOUS )

437540 (CWIP-OTHER FINANCE CHARGES )

437552 ([CWIP-REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS )

437560 {CWIP-DEPRECIATION DURING CONSTRUCTION )
437571 [CWIP-INTEREST ON LOANS AND ADVANCES )
437572 (CWIP-MISC RECEIFTS AND RECOVERIES )
5406017 (CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT )

640005 (CORPORATE LIQUID TERM DERPOSIT (FLEX) )
650205 (INTEREST ACCURED BUT NOT DUE ON STOR )

Carried Over

Page 1

Closing Balance

: Debit

BZ,180.0C

5,71,41.800.00
3,98 827.00
1,32,000.00
24 500,00
35,300.00
34,000.00
13,000.00
78,000.00
23,000.00

B.85,210.00
4,24 817,0817.00
b6.78,921.00
16,22,253.00
18,65,3580.00
10, 778.00
20,85 423 00
74,210.60
2374000
26,24 035.00
3,05,135.00
18,75,516.00
G8.891.00
2,37 803.00
12,08 ,781.00
34 23600
1.850.00
1,46.000.00
2,69 CB5.CO

2/ 8,766 007
11862660500

2'378994 00
! '

23 81,05,780.00

Creat

4.00,00.000.00
478 65,530.00
46.48%.00
2.04 233400

BZ,180.00
4,257.00
4,000,00

10.00,00,0C00.00
2,81,53,255.00
4,257.00

§2 18000
37,860,043 .00

52,234 .00
1,48 673.00
10,619.00
52,000.00
2,557.00

F3,0858.00

= 1,08,32,222.00
737

24,38,38,641.00

continued .



Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd
Trial Balance : 1-Apr-2018 to 31-Mar-2019

_Page?2

Farticulars

Closing Balance

Debit

Credit

Brought Forward

560301 (INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SCURCE BY QUTSIDERS !
660502 (INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE |

840602 (INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK - TERM DEPDSITS ]
841702 (RECOVERY OF LEASE RENT )

900171 {BASIC PAY- EXECUTIVES ) 46,08 876.00
900112 (DEARNESS ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) ! 3,34.270.00

18,20,474 00
18,40.068.00

900714 (HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE {(EXECUTIVE] | 894 344 .00
900123 [COMPANY LEASED ACCOMODATION | 4106,730.00
900132 (CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT ) 1,57,020.00
900211 {EPF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 7,28 153,00
900212 (EPS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 43,125.00
200214 (PCF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 5.14,063.00
900411 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE 61,258.00
900412 [MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-TAXABLE ) 1,82025.00
900413 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE-SPECIAL APPROVAL 52,245.00

S00825 (CAFETERIA CANTEEN ALLOWANCE ) . 1,84 54500

800827 (CAFETERIA CHILDREN EDUCATION/HOSTEL SUBSIDY 2,28.634.00
900628 (CAFETERIA MOSTEL SUBSIDY | B2.134.00
900628 {CAFETERIA PROFESSIONAL UPDATION ALLOWANCE } 84.781.00
S00530 (CAFETERIA CONVEYANCE(TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE ) 3,88 324.00
900831 (CAFETERIA WASHING ALLOWANCE | 26,710.00
900632 (CAFETERIA VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT ALLOWANCE ) 1.78,473.00
800633 {CAFETERIA DOMECTIC HELP ALLOWANCE ) 1,36,417.00
200634 (CAFETERIA ELECTRICITY ALLOWANCE | 38,688.00
800835 (CAFETERIA NEWSPAPER! PROF. LITERATURE ALLDWANCE ! 1,.36,121.00
900636 (CAFETERIA DRIVER ALLOWANCE i 82.890.00
00837 (CAFETERIA HOUSE KEEPING ALLOWANCE | 6£,897 .00
900638 [CAFETERIA SELF-DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE ] 48,600.00
800639 {CAFETERIA CLUB MEMBERSHIP ALLOWANCE 31,668.00
S00640 (CAFETERIA GARDNER ALLOWANCE ! 24,134.00
900841 (CAFETERIA LTC ALLOWANCE ) 18,40,765.00
800642 (PERK & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA) EXE- OTHER ALLOWANGE) 31,818.00
920204 (R & M OFFICE BUILDING | B.64,188.00
820737 (REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OTHERS) 488800
821101 (OFFICE RENT ) 2,84 655.00
921108 (HIRING OF VEHICLE ) 4,83,058.00
821212 (FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES) 62 005.00
921506 (ELECTRICITY EXP- OFFICE ) 2,600.00
821601 {CONVEYANCE EXPENSES ) 33,820.00
921602 (INLAND TRAVEL TOUR ) 1,86,005.00
821603 (INLAND TRAVEL TRAINING ) 1,02, 865.00
821612 [DAILY ALLOWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES } 2,94 639.00
921613 (DALY ALLOWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES-TRAINING 4.480.00
921614 (CONVEYANCE EXPENSES-TRAINING ) 2.300.co
922004 (TELEPHONE CHARGES ) 32,608.00
922006 (SATELLITE COMMUNICATION EXP ) 23,622.00
822007 (E MAIL/ INTERNET EXP ) 14,362.00
922204 [ENTERTAINMENT & HOSPITALITY EXPENSES-OTHERS ) 27 BBB.OO
922407 {PRINTING & STATIONERY | 28,827.00
823101 (STATUTORY AUDIT FEES f5060.C0
925008 (OPERATICN/RUNNING EXP OF GUEST HOUSE | 228300
925011 (TRAINING EXPENSES HRD) B2.458:00

825013 (DEPARTMENTAL MEETING EXP |
825020 (MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
525037 (OTHER BANK CHARGES INDIAN CURRENCY)

2BF80.00

Carried Qver

156 985, 0D

“§51.00

23,81,05,780.00 24,38,38,611.00

f4.41180.00
B3 558 00

25,62,37,972.0025,13,63,347.00

continued



Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd

Trial Balanc

Partic

e . 1-Apr-2018 to 31-Mar-2019

ulars

Brough

t Forward

931701 (DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT ]
931801 (DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS )

532001 {DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
93220° (DEP-AMORTISATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS)

832501 (DEP

ON REFRIGERATCR OT OFFICE)

970501 (INCOME TAX PROVISION )
980701 (IEDC - SALARY WAGES AND ALLOWANCES )
880102 [IEDG - GRATUITY AND CONTRIRHTION TO PE

980103 {IEDC
980110 (IEDC
980112 (R AN
930714 (IEDC
980118 (IEDC
980118 (IEDC
980121 {IEDC
580124 (IEDC
960125 [IEDC
980150 {IEDG

- STAFF WELFARE EXP |
-R&MBUILDING |

D M —-OTHERS)

-RENT |

"ELECTEXP

- TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE
- TELEPHONE TALEX AND POSTAG
- PRINTING AND STATIONERY
- OTHER GENERALEXP )
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

280771 {Interest on Loan and Advances)

Grand T

ot_a}

)

E

)
1
!

}

!

FPage 3

Clesing Balance
Debit Credit

25,62,37,972.00 25,13,63,347.00

25,252 00
14.088.00
5,270.00
26.000.00
1,456.00
19,17.049.00

1,00,31,720.00

12,86,347 0y

3,06,528.00

8,64.188.00

4,895.00

7.47,714.00

2,500.00

514,564 00

70,582.00

28.827.00

2.29,088.00

72,008.00
7294 397 00

28,56,21,424.00 26,55,21,424.00
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework preseribed under the
Companics Act, 2013 (Aet) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
i43 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated (07 May 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2019 under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Aci. This supplementary audit has heen
carried out independantly without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upen or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

[
{Raj k?‘l]{lal‘}
Flace: New Delhi Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Date: } July 2019 Ex-officio Member, Audit Board — 111,

New Delhi



